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LLINGIS HEALTH FAGIPITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

‘ July 2012 Edition
SEP 01 2015 .
LONG-TERM CARE
HEALTH FACILITIES & APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
Project Type

[Check one] [check one]

Establishment of a new LTC facility
Establishment of new LTC services
Expansion of an existing LTC facility or
service

Modernization of an existing facility

X General Long-term Care

] Specialized Long-term Care

O O0OX

Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done, NOT WHY it is
being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal description of the site. Include the
rationale regarding the project’s classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Include: the number and type of beds involved; the actions proposed (establishment, expansion and/or
modernization); the ESTIMATED total project cost and the funding source(s) for the project.

MS McHenry, LLC (Owner) and TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network
(Operator/Licensee), propose to establish a 98-bed freestanding, all private room, nursing care and
rehabilitation facility that will cater to meeting the short and long-term post acute care placement and
rehabilitation needs of the elderly and post acute care hospital patient population in Health Service Area 8,
Planning Area McHenry County.

The proposed physical plant will be a two story, state of the art structure, boasting all private resident
rooms, inpatient rehabilitation and related services and amenities, built on slab with no basement and will be
68,586 GSF.

The facility is -to be located on the campus of Centegra Hospital - McHenry located in McHenry,
Illinois. Refer to an aerial photograph appended as ATTACHMENT-NARR. The proposed 7.99 acre site will
fit nicely into its surroundings since this project is located directly on the hospital campus with easy access to
related health care services, is convenient to local residential neighborhoods and is easily accessible from all
four directions of major roads in McHenry County.

The Applicant addresses the State’s identified need for additional nursing care beds and it is for the
establishment of a new facility with a cost of over $2 million, thus, this project is classified as “Substantive”

according to 77 Illinois Administrative Code, Chapter 11, Section 1110.140.bof subchapter a.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Transformative Health of McHenry

Street Address: Southwest Corner of Bull Valley Road and Lawrence Parkway

City and Zip Code: McHenry, lllinois 60050

County: McHenry Health Service Area: 008 Health Planning Area: McHenry

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: MS McHenry, LLC

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Name of Registered Agent. Christopher J Lukaart

Name of Chief Executive Officer. David Stordy

CEO Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Telephone Number: (317) 582-6200

Type of Ownership (Applicant/Co-Applicants)

d Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation O Governmental
X Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship | Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.” ) . ST T

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: John P. Kniery

Title: Health Care Consultant

Company Name: Foley & Associates, Inc.

Address: 133 South 4™ Street, Suite 200, Springfield, lllinois 62701

Telephone Number: (217) 544-1551

E-mail Address: jkniery@foleyandassociates.com

Fax Number: (217) 544-3615

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Andy Van Zee

Title: Associate Counsel - Government Affairs

Company Name: Mainstreet Property Group, LLC d/b/a MSPG, LLC

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Telephone Number: (317) 582-6973

E-mail Address: avanzee@maininvest.com

Fax Number: (317) 420-0206
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ILLINOlS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
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Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Transformative Health of McHenry

Street Address: Southwest Corner of Bull Valley Road and Lawrence Parkway

City and Zip Code: McHenry, lllinois 60050

County: McHenry Health Service Area: 008 Health Planning Area: McHenry

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Name of Registered Agent: Christopher J. Lukaart

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Gerry Jenich

CEO Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Telephone Number: (317) 582-6200

Type of Ownership (Applicant/Co-Applicants)

O Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
[l For-profit Corporation O Governmental
X Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship [l

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Other

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

‘APPEND DOCUMENTATION :AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTI
APPLICATION FORM. ; ) ’ ) s

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Gerry Jenich

Title: Managing Partner

Company Name: TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network

Address: 7257 North Lincoln Avenue, Lincolnwood, lllinois 60712

Telephone Number: (847) 745-6207

E-mail Address: gjienich@symphonypan.com

Fax Number: (847) 566-6036

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Charles H. Foley, MHSA

Title: Health Care Consultant

Company Name: Foley and Associates, Inc.

Address: 133 South 4" Street, Suite 200, Springfield, lllinois 62701

Telephone Number: {217) 544-1551

E-mail Address: cfoley@foleyandassociates.com

Fax Number: (217) 544-3615
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
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Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Transformative Health of McHenry

Street Address: Southwest Corner of Bull Valley Road and Lawrence Parkway

City and Zip Code: McHenry, lllinois 60050

County: McHenry Health Service Area: 008 Health Planning Area: McHenry

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Mainstreet Property Group, LLC d/b/a MSPG, LLC

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Name of Registered Agent. Christopher J. Lukaart

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Paul E. Turner

CEOQO Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Telephone Number: (317) 582-6200

Type of Ownership (Applicant/Co-Applicants)

N Non-profit Corporation Il Partnership
] For-profit Corporation O Governmental
X Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

DER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL C
APPLICATION FORM. ~ i

=

Primary Contact
[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)

Name: Christopher J. Lukaart

Title: General Counsel

Company Name: Mainstreet Property Group, LLC d/b/a MSPG, LLC

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Telephone Number: (317) 582-6938

E-mail Address: clukaart@maininvest.com

Fax Number: (317) 420-0206

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: John P. Kniery

Title: Health Care Consultant

Company Name: Foley and Associates, Inc.

Address: 133 South 4™ Street, Suite 200, Springfield, lllinois 62701

Telephone Number: (217) 544-1551

E-mail Address: jkniery@foleyandassociates.com

Fax Number: (217) 544-3615
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance. This person must be an

employee of the applicant.]

Name: Gerry Jenich
Title: Manager

Company Name: TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network
Address: 7257 North Lincoln Avenue, Lincolnwood, lllinois 60712
Telephone Number: (847) 745-6207

E-mail Address: gjenich@symphonypan.com
Fax Number: (847) 566-6036

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: MS McHenry, LLC

Address of Site Owner: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: See legal description appended as ATTACHMENT-2A

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as . Examples of proof of ownership are property
tax statement, tax assessor’s documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation attesting to

ownership, an option to Iease a letter of intent to Iease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-Z IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. i

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network

Address: 14390 Clay Terrace Boulevard, Suite 205, Carmel, Indiana 46032

O Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental '
X Limited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship | Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

ownersh|p

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIA
YAPPLICATION FORM : { :

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE .
APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (http://www.hfsrb.illinois.qov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 5 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTE \\}THE LAST PAGE OF THE
*APPLICATION FORM. < P :

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPLICAT!ON FORM.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-GI IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDERK;‘FTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

L

State Agency Submittals

The following submittals are up- to- date, as applicable:

X All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

LA reports regarding outstanding permits

If the applicant fails to submit updated information for the requirements listed above, the
application for permit will be deemed incomplete.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

July 2012 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o

o

in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or

more general partners do not exist);

in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more

beneficiaries do not exist); and

in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

*

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _MS McHenry, LLC
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for

permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The under5|gned also certifies that the permit application fee required

for this application is h or will be paid upon reqyest.

SIGNATURE U~ ~ " '\/SIGNA‘I‘UﬁE
DNowid SKA Growa m\H/\
PRINTED NAME l 3NTED NAME
Mand.qer Mauass e
PRINTED TITLE ~PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn.$o before me Subscribed and sworp, to before me
this &) day of " this _~&)_day of Z}gg &0 1S

- : S - 7 :4 . '(,’\ /7
¢ Tuiein nn (v awau, Caunn Unn LoYauas-
~7 { Signature of Notary 7/ Signature of Notary C

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY Hamilton County

Hamiton County

My Commission Expires

My Commission Expires May 10, 2016

May 10 2016

Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

*

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _TCO JV,LLC
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

, 27
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
66///‘"(/ L/“e/d/ c- /7
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
SN A E EE
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swarn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this /7 day of (Qéégg{._ff dols” this day of

Sigrature of Notary Signature of Notary

OFFICIAL SEAL

LESA J. JAGUSCH
Notary Public - State of Illinois

My Commnssmn Explres 8/08/2018 .v

Seal - ' Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of /anstreet Poanerty Grovp, LLC *
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

P

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Wl Dreches
éNTED NAME LA PRINTED NAME
PQI\IJ'IT/EQ TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this _| & day of ﬂ(fi OIS this day of

Cég'ébﬁm@g
Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY
Hamilton County

¢ My Commission Expires

2 May 10, 2016

Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

Page 5
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to ALL projects.
Criterion 1125.320 — Purpose of the Project

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project.

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

NOTE: - Information regarding the “Purpose of the Prolect” will be mcluded in the State Board Report.
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-10,"IN. NUMERIC SEQUENTl ‘OR AFT R THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. Each ntem (1~6) must be ldentiﬂed in Attachment 10 ST

Criterion 1125.330 — Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

ALTERNATIVES
1. Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:

a. Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

b. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

c. Utilizing other heaith care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

d. Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

2. Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long

Page 6
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3. The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ... o s . N ,

Page 7
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

SECTION lll - BED CAPACITY, U1 ILIZATION AND APPLICABLE REVIEW
CRITERIA

This Section is applicable to all projects proposing establishment, expansion or modernization of
LTC categories of service that are subject to CON review, as provided in the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Act [20 ILCS 3960]. It is comprised of information requirements for each LTC

category of service, as well as charts for each service, indicating the review criteria that must be
addressed for each action (establishment, expansion and modernization). After identifying the
applicable review criteria for each category of service involved , read the criteria and provide the required
information, AS APPLICABLE TO THE CRITERIA THAT MUST BE ADDRESSED:

Criterion 1125.510 — Introduction

Bed Capacity

Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize General Long Term Care must submit
the following information:

ges by Service:
Total # Total #

Indicate bed capacity chan

Category of Service Existing Beds After
Beds* Project
Completion
X General Long-Term 0 98
Care

[l Specialized Long-
Term Care

]

*Existing number of beds as authorized by IDPH and posted in the “LTC Bed Inventory” on the
HFSRB website (www.hrfsb.illinois.gov). PLEASE NOTE: ANY bed capacity dlscrepancy from the
Inventory will result in the application being deemed incomplete.

Utilization

Utilization for the most current CALENDAR YEAR:

Category of Service Year Admissions Patient Days
X General Long Term 2019
Care 32,193

[] Specialized Long-
Term Care

Page 8
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Applicable Review Criteria - Guide

The review criteria listed below must be addressed, per the LTC rules contained in 77 lll. Adm.

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Code 1125. See HFSRB’s website to view the subject criteria for each project type -

(http://hfsrb.illinois.gov). To view LTC rules, click on “Board Administrative Rules” and

then click on “77 lll. Adm. Code 1125".

READ THE APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA OUTLINED BELOW and submit the required
documentation for the criteria, as described in SECTIONS IV and V:

»....GENERAL LONG-TERM CARE
PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA '
Section Subject
Establishment of .520 Background of the Applicant
Services or Facility .530(a) Bed Need Determination
.530(b) Service to Planning Area
Residents
.540(a) or (b) + (c) + | Service Demand - Establishment
(d)yor(e) of General Long Term Care
570(a) & (b) Service Accessibility
.580(a) & (b) Unnecessary Duplication &
Maldistribution
.580(c) Impact of Project on Other Area
Providers
590 Staffing Availability
.600 Bed Capacity
610 Community Related Functions
620 Project Size
630 Zoning
.640 Assurances
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Expansion of Existing, | .520..... Background of the‘Applicant ..
Services .530(b) Service'to Plannmg Area
.5650(a) + (b) or (c)™ . |:Service:
1590
600
.620
.640.
»”;:560(a)(1) through (3)
590 '
610 "Community Relate Functlons

Page 9
14




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Expansmn

.630 Zoning
+:640 Assurances:. i
.800 Estimated Total ProLct Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs. . ™
Appendix C Project Status and. Completron
' Schedule gt W :
Appendix D Project Status and Completlon
Schedule .
Continuum of Care - 520 Background of the Applicant
Establishment or .560(a)(1) through (3) | Continuum of Care Components
Expansion .590 Staffing Availability
.600 Bed Capacity
.610 Community Related Functions
.630 Zoning
.640 Assurances
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Defined Populatlon - .20, .- Background.of the Applicant
Establishmentor = .560(b)(1) & (2) - | Definéd:;Population'to:be Served -
590 Stéffihg‘?\i/aila‘bility~ ‘

-|: Bed:Capacity

CommuthReIated Functlons

630, /|-Zonin
640 Assurances e
.800 e Estimated-Total ProLct Cost.
‘Appendlx A *Project Costs’ and‘,,Sources, "of Funds
Appendix B Related.Project Costs i
= -Appendix C e ‘Project Status and Complet:on
, - Schedule
AppendixD - ‘Project Sta nd Completnon
e . Schedule:
Modernization .650(a) Deteriorated Facilities
.650(b) & (¢) Documentation
.650(d) Utilization
600 Bed Capacity
.610 Community Related Functions
620 Project Size
630 Zoning
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion

Schedule

Page 10
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

SPECIALIZED LONG-TERMCARE :

PROJECT TYPE REQUIRED REVIEW CRITERIA
Section Subject
Establishment of LTC .720(a) Facility Size
Developmentally .720(b) Community Related Functions
Disabled — (Adult) .720(c) Availability of Ancillary and
Support Programs
.720(d) Recommendations from State
Departments
720(f) Zoning
720(g) Establishment of Beds —
Developmentally Disable -Aduit
.720()) State Board Consideration of
Public Hearing Testimony
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion

Schedule

‘ Developmentally

Establishment of L'l"“C, e

Facnllty Slze

& ’,’,.720( ) .

—720(d)

7200

7200

16

8007 < e . C|7ESsti
Appendix A .| Project Costs‘and:Sources of Funds
.. Appendix B i, |: Related,Project:Costs o
‘Appendlx C- ‘| Project Status: a”d Completlon
L .| Schedule”
' "’Appendlx D =i Project’ Status and’ Completlon
Schedule: =
Establishment of .720(a) Facility Size
Chronic Mental lliness .720(b) Community Related Functions
.720(c) Availability of Ancillary and
Support Programs
720(H) Zoning
.720(g) Establishment of Chronic Mental
lliness
.720()) State Board Consideration of
Public Hearing Testimony
.800 Estimated Total Project Cost
Page 11
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LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

17

Appendix A Project Costs and Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Project Costs
Appendix C Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Appendix D Project Status and Completion
Schedule
Establishment of .720(a) Facility Size :
Long Term Medical .720(b) Community Related: Functlons
Care for Children .720(c) Availability. of Ancaliary ‘and”
e Support:Programs - . -
.720(e) Long-Term Medical Care for o
, . | Children- Catew of Service
“720(f). ingis A
, _”;720(])
.800
Appendix A 7 |: Project: Costs and;z,Sources of Funds
Appendix B Related Prolect;Costs L
‘Appendix C ~
.. Appendix D s | Project:
oo “Schedule’
Page 12




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

July 2012 Edition

SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA

GENERAL LONG-TERM CARE

Criterion 1125.520 — Background of the Applicant

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

The applicant shall provide:

1.

A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

“APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, lN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORD
APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE. IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHM

AST PAGE OF THE

Criterion 1125.530 - Planning Area Need

1. Identify the calculated number of beds needed (excess) in the planning area. See HFSRB
website (http://hfsrb.illinois.gov) and click on “Health Facilities Inventories & Data”.

2. Attest that the primary purpose of the project is to serve residents of the planning area and
that at least 50% of the patients will come from within the planning area.

3. Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others) that
attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have received
care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period prior to
submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and the
methodology used, as described in Section 1125.540.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13‘ IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

Page 13
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Criterion 1125.540 - Service Demand ~ Establishment of General Long Term Care

If the applicant is an existing facility wishing to establish this category of service ora

new facility, #1 — 4 must be addressed Requnrements under #5 must also be. addressed if

apphcable

if the applicant is not an exnstmg facility'and proposes to establlsh anew general LTC
facility, the applicant shall submit the number of annual projected referrals.

1.

Document the number of referrals to other facilities, for each proposed category of service,
for each of the latest two years. Documentation of the referrals shall include: resident/patient
origin by zip code; name and specialty of referring physician or identification of another
referral source; and name and location of the recipient LTC facility.

Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others) that
attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have received
care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period prior to
submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and the
methodology used.

Estimate the number of prospective residents whom the referral sources will refer annually to
the applicant's facility within a 24-month period after project completion. Please note:

* The anticipated number of referrals cannot exceed the referral sources' documented
historical LTC caseload.

» The percentage of project referrals used to justify the proposed expansion cannot
exceed the historical percentage of applicant market share, within a 24-month period

after project completion

o Each referral letter shall contain the referral source's Chief Executive Officer's
notarized signature, the typed or printed name of the referral source, and the referral

source's address

Provide verification by the referral sources that the prospective resident referrals have not
been used to support another pendlng or approved Certificate of Need (CON) application for

the subject services.

If a projected demand for service is based upon rapid population growth in the
applicant facility's existing market area (as experienced annually within the latest 24-
month period), the projected service demand shall be determined as follows:

a. The applicant shall define the facility's market area based upon historical
resident/patient origin data by zip code or census tract,

b. Population projections shall be produced, using, as a base, the population census or
estimate for the most recent year, for county, incorporated place, township or
community area,by the U.S. Bureau of the Census or IDPH;

¢. Projections shall be for a maximum period of 10 years from the date the application is
submitted;

d. Historical data used to calculate projections shall be for a number of years no less

Page 14
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than the number of years projected;

e. Projections shall contain documentation of population changes in terms of births,
deaths and net migration for a period of time equal to or in excess of the projection
horizon;

f.  Projections shall be for total population and specified age groups for the applicant's
market area, as defined by HF SRB, for each category of service in the application
(see the HFSRB Inventory); and

g. Documentation on projection methodology, data sources, assumptions and special
adjustments shall be submitted to HFSRB.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. i . ; . : .

Criterion 1125.550 - Service Demand — Expansion of General Long-Term Care

The applicant shall document #1 and either #2 or #3:
1. Historical Service Demand

a. An average annual occupancy rate that has equaled or exceeded occupancy
standards for general LTC, as specified in Section 1125.210(c), for each of the
latest two years.

b. If prospective residents have been referred to other facilities in order to receive
the subject services, the applicant shall provide documentation of the referrals,
including completed applications that could not be accepted due to lack of the
subject service and documentation from referral sources, with identification of
those patients by initials and date.

2. Projected Referrals
The applicant shall provide documentation as described in Section 1125.540(d).

3. If a projected demand for service is based upon rapid population growth in the
applicant facility's existing market area (as experienced annually within the latest 24-
month period), the projected service demand shall be determined as described in Section
1125.540 (e).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION ASATTACHMENT- 15,. IN NUMERIC SEQUENT A PAGE OF THE -

APPLICATION FORM.

Criterion 1125.560 - Variances to Computed Bed Need

Continuum of Care: |

The applicant proposing a continuum of care project shall demonstrate the following:

1. The project will provide a continuum of care for a geriatric population that includes independent
living and/or congregate housing (such as unlicensed apartments, high rises for the elderly and
retirement villages) and related health and social services. The housing complex shall be on the
same site as the health facility component of the project.

2. The proposal shall be for the purposes of and serve only the residents of the housing complex |

Page 15
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and shall be developed either after the housing complex has been established or as a part of a
total housing construction program, provided that the entire complex is one inseparable project,
that there is a documented demand for the housing, and that the licensed beds will not be built
first, but will be built concurrently with or after the residential units.

3. The applicant shall demonstrate that:

a. The proposed number of beds is needed. Documentation shall consist of a list of available
patients/residents needing the proposed project. The proposed number of beds shall not
exceed one licensed LTC bed for every five apartments or independent living units;

b. There is a provision in the facility's written operational policies assuring that a resident of the
retirement community who is transferred to the LTC facility will not lose his/her apartment unit
or be transferred to another LTC facility solely because of the resident’s altered financial
status or medical indigency; and

¢. Admissions to the LTC unit will be limited to current residents of the independent living units
and/or congregate housing.

Defined Population: . _ ]

The applicant proposing a project for a defined population shall provide the following:

1. The applicant shall document that the proposed project will serve a defined population group of a
religious, fraternal or ethnic nature from throughout the entire health service area or from a larger
geographic service area (GSA) proposed to be served and that includes, at a minimum, the entire
health service area in which the facility is or will be physically located.

2. The applicant shall document each of the following:
a. A description of the proposed religious, fraternal or ethnic group proposed to be served,
b. The boundaries of the GSA,;

¢. The number of individuals in the defined population who live within the proposed GSA,
including the source of the figures;

d. That the proposed services do not exist in the GSA where the facility is or will be located;

e. That the services cannot be instituted at existing facilities within the GSA in sufficient
numbers to accommodate the group's needs. The applicant shall specify each proposed
service that is not available in the GSA's existing facilities and the basis for determining why
that service could not be provided.

f. That at least 85% of the residents of the facility will be members of the defined population
group. Documentation shall consist of a written admission policy insuring that the
requirements of this subsection (b)(2)(F) will be met.

g. That the proposed project is either directly owned or sponsored by, or affiliated with, the
religious, fraternal or ethnic group that has been defined as the population to be served by
the project. The applicant shall provide legally binding documents that prove ownership,
sponsorship or affiliation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL OR R AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.
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Criterion 1125.570 - Service Accessibility

1. Service Restrictions

The applicant shall document that at least one of the following factors exists in the planning
area, as applicable:

o The absence of the proposed service within the planning area;

o Access limitations due to payor status of patients/residents, including, but not limited to,
individuals with LTC coverage through Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or charity
care;

o Restrictive admission policies of existing providers; or

o The area population and existing care system exhibit indicators of medical care
problems, such as an average family income level below the State average poverty
level, or designation by the Secretary of Health and Human Services as a Health
Professional Shortage Area, a Medically Underserved Area, or a Medically Underserved
Population.

2. Additional documentation required:

The applicant shall provide the following documentation, as applicable, concerning existing
restrictions to service access:

a. The location and utilization of other planning area service providers;

b. Patient/resident location information by zip code;

o

Independent time-travel studies;

d. Certification of a waiting list;

e. Admission restrictions that exist in area providers;

f.  Anassessment of area population characteristics that document that access problems exist;

g. Most recently published IDPH Long Term Care Facilities Inventory and Data (see
www.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION “AS ATTACHMENT- 17, IN NUMERIC SEQu'g};’NTlA ORDI HE LAST AGE OF THE :

APPLICATION FORM. . o
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Criterion 1125.580 - Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

1. The applicant shall provide the following information:

a. Alist of all zip code areas that are located, in total or in part, within 30 minutes normal travel
time of the project’s site;

b. The total population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the most recent population
numbers available for the State of lllinois); and

¢. The names and locations of all existing or approved LTC facilities located within 30 minutes
normal travel time from the project site that provide the categories of bed service that are
proposed by the project.

2. The applicant shall document that the project will not result in maldistribution of services.

3. The applicant shall document that, within 24 months after project completion, the proposed
project:

a. Wil not lower the utilization of other area providers below the occupancy standards specified
in Section 1125.210(c); and

b.  Will not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other area facilities that are currently
(during the latest 12-month period) operating below the occupancy standards.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 18, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

Criterion 1125.590 - Staffing Availability

1. For each category of service, document that relevant clinical and professional staffing needs for
the proposed project were considered and that licensure and JCAHO staffing requirements can be
met.

2. Provide the following documentation:
a. The name and qualification of the person currently filling the position, if applicable; and
b. Letters of interest from potential employees; and
c. Applications filed for each position; and
d. Signed contracts with the required staff; or

e. A narrative explanation of how the proposed staffing will be achieved.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 19, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. : ) . : : .
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Criterion 1125.600 Bed Capacity

The maximum bed capacity of a general LTC facility is 250 beds, unless the applicant documents that a larger facility
would provide personalization of patient/resident care and documents provision of quality care based on the
experience of the applicant and compliance with IDPH's licensure standards (77 lll. Adm. Code: Chapter |,
Subchapter ¢ (Long-Term Care Facilities)) over a two-year period.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 20: IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
'PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM R 5 S

Criterion 1125.610 - Community Related Functions

The applicant shall document cooperation with and the receipt of the endorsement of community groups in the town
or municipality where the facility is or is proposed to be located, such as, but not limited to, social, economic or
governmental organizations or other concerned parties or groups. Documentation shall consist of copies of all letters
of supgort from those or@nlzatlons

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 21, IN NUMERIC‘SJEQUENj"l'ALVO'R ER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. . : G g ST DTTER e ,

Criterion 1125.620 - Project Size

The applicant shall document that the amount of physical space proposed for the project is necessary and not
excessive. The proposed gross square footage (GSF) cannot exceed the GSF standards as stated in Appendix A of
77 lll. Adm. Code 1125 (LTC rules), unless the additional GSF can be justified by documenting one of the following:

1. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational needs,
as supported by published data or studies;

2. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an architectural
design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix A;

3. The project involves the conversion of existing bed space that results in excess square footage.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS: ATTACHMENT- 22, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST

PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Criterion 1125.630 - Zoning

The applicant shall document one of the following:
1. The property to be utilized has been zoned for the type of facility to be developed,
2. Zoning approval has been received; or

3. Avariance in zoning for the project is to be sought.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 23, IN NUMERIC SEQUENHIAL OR HE LAST PAGE OF THE -

APPLICATION FORM.
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Criterion 1125.640 - Assurances

1.. The applicant representative who signs the CON application shall submit a signed and
dated statement attesting to the applicant's understanding that, by the second year of
operation after the project completion, the applicant will achieve and maintain the
occupancy standards specified in Section 1125.210(c) for each category of service
involved in the proposal.

2. For beds that have been approved based upon representations for continuum of care
(Section 1125.560(a)) or defined population (Section 1125.560(b)), the facility shall
provide assurance that it will maintain admissions limitations as specified in those
Sections for the life of the facility. To eliminate or modify the admissions limitations, prior
approval of HFSRB will be req_ired

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS. ATTACHMENT- 24 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL “;RDER AFTER THE ST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. g .

Criterion 1125.650 - Modernization

1. If the project involves modernization of a category of LTC bed service, the applicant shall
document that the bed areas to be modernized are deteriorated or functionally obsolete and need
to be replaced or modernized, due to such factors as, but not limited to:

a. High cost of maintenance;
b. non-compliance with licensing or life safety codes;

¢. Changes in standards of care (e.g., private versus multiple bed rooms); or

d. Additional space for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes.

2. Documentation shall include the most recent:
a. IDPH and CMMS inspection reports; and

b. Accrediting agency reports.

3. Other documentation shall include the following, as applicable to the factors cited in the
application:

a. Copies of maintenance reports;
b. Copies of citations for life safety code violations; and

c. Other pertinent reports and data.

4. Projects involving the replacement or modernization of a category of service or facility shall meet
or exceed the occupancy standards for the categories of service, as specified in Section
1125.210(c).

APPEND DOCUMENTATlON ‘AS ATTACHMENT- 25 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDE R : ,E LAST PAGE OF THE:'*
APPLICATION FORM. L
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SPECIALIZED LONG-TERM CARE

Criterion 1125.720 - Specialized Long-Term Care — Review Criteria

This section is applicable to all projects proposing specializéd long-term care services or beds.

1. Community Related Functions

Read the criterion and submit the following information:

a.

a description of the process used to inform' and receive input from the public including
those residents living in close proximity to the proposed facility's location;

letters of support from social, social service and economic groups in the community;

letters of support from municipal/elected officials who represent the area where the
project is located. :

2. Availability of Ancillary and Support Services

Read the criterion, which applies only to ICF/DD 16 beds and fewer facilities, and submit the
following:

a.

e.

a copy of the letter, sent by certified mail return receipt requested, to each of the day
programs in the area requesting their comments regarding the impact of the project
upon their programs and any response letters;

a description of the public transportation services available to the proposed residents;

a description of the specialized services (other than day programming) available to the
residents;

a description of the availability of community activities available to the facility's
residents.

documentation of the availability of community workshops.

3. Recommendation from State Departments

Read the criterion and submit a copy of the letters sent, including the date when the letters were
sent, to the Departments of Human Services and Healthcare and Family Services requesting
these departments to indicate if the proposed project meets the department’s planning
objectives regarding the size, type, and number of beds proposed, whether the project
conforms or does not conform to the department's plan, and how the project assists or hinders
the department in achieving its planning objectives.

4. Long-term Medical Care for Children Category of Service

Read the criterion and submit the following information:

a.

b.

a map outlining the target area proposed to be served;

the number of individuals age 0-18 in the target area and the number of individuals in
the target area that require the type of care proposed, include the source documents
for this estimate;

any reports/studies that show the points of origin of past patients/residents admissions
to the facility;
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f.
5. Zoning

zoning.

a.

b.

c.

a.

describe the special programs or services proposed and explain the relationship of
these programs to the needs of the specialized population proposed to be served.

indicate why the services in the area are insufficient to meet the needs of the area
population;

documentation that the 90% occupancy target will be achieved within the first full year o

Read the criterion and provide a letter from an authorized zoning official that verifies appropriate

6. Establishment of Chronic Mental lliness

Read the criterion and provide the following:

documentation of how the resident population has changed making the proposed
project necessary.

indicate which beds will be closed to accommodate these additional beds.

the number of admissions for this type of care for each of the last two years.

7. Variance to Computed Bed Need for Establishment of Beds for Developmentally
Disabled Placement of Residents from DHS State Operated Beds

Read this criterion and submit the following information:

documentation that all of the residents proposed to be served are now residents of a
DHS facility;

documentation that each of the proposed residents has at least one interested family
member who resides in the planning area or at least one interested family member
that lives out of state but within 15 miles of the planning area boundary where the
facility is or will be located;

if the above is not the case then you must document that the proposed resident has
lived in a DHS operated facility within the planning area in which the proposed facility
is to be located for more than 2 years and that the consent of the legal guardian has
been obtained;

a letter from DHS indicating which facilities in the planning area have refused to accept
referrals from the department and the dates of any refusals and the reasons cited for
each refusal;

a copy of the letter (sent certified--return receipt requested) to each of the
underutilized facilities in the planning area asking if they accept referrals from DHS-
operated facilities, listing the dates of each past refusal of a referral, and requesting an
explanation of the basis for each refusal,

documentation that each of the proposed relocations will save the State money;

a statement that the facility will only accept future referrals from an area DHS facility if
a bed is available;

an explanation of how the proposed facility conforms with or deviates from the DHS
comprehensive long range development plan for developmental disabilities services.

"'APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-26. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST'PAGE OF THE
| APPLICATION FORM. E—
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SECTION V — FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY REVIEW
Criterion 1125.800 Estimated Total Project Cost

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

* Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
* Financial Viability = Review Criteria
» Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

$19,275,829 a. Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from
financial institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project,
including the identification of any security, its value and availability
of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be
earned on any asset from the date of applicant's submission
. through project completion;

b. Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing
anticipated receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and
related fundraising expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c Gifts and Bequests — verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions
of use, and the estimated time table of receipts;

d. Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time
period, variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the
anticipated repayment schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing
proposed to fund the project, including:

1. For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required
referendum or evidence that the governmental unit has the
authority to issue the bonds and evidence of the dollar amount of
the issue, including any discounting anticipated;

2. For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified
amount and interest rate;

3. For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the
expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated,
including the anticipated interest rate and any conditions
associated with the mortgage, such as, but not limited to,
adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc ;

4. For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and
conditions, including any purchase options, any capital
improvements to the property and provision of capital equipment;

5. For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including ali terms
and conditions.
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e. Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance
accompanied by a statement of funding availability from an official of the
governmental unit. If funds are to be made available from subsequent fiscal years, a
copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental unit attesting to this intent;

f. Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of
the amount and time of receipt;

g. All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds
that will be used for the project.

$19 275 829 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

,APPEND DOCUMENTATION A
”/APPLICATION FORM .

Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Einancial Viability Waiver — THIS ITEM IS NOT GERMANE

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A

rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-ZB, IN NUMERIC SEQUENT!AL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. & : .

1. The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall
provide viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and
for the first full fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project
completion. When the applicant's facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility
is a member of a health care system that has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's
viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care system includes one or more hospitals, the system's
viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the applicable hospital standards.

THIS ITEM IS NOT GERMANE

Provide Data for Pro;ects ClaSSIfled Category A or Cétegory;'B (Iést thréé yearsw")y Category' B
as: ¢ P ny , S : (Projected)

‘Enter Historical and/or Projected
Years:

Current Ratio

Net Margin Percentage

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation and
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applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each co-
applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization, public
or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the applicant default.

'APPEND DOCUMENTATION ‘AS ATTACHMENT 29, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE "+
APPLICATION FORM. » \ : e e e

K

Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 1.5 times for LTC
facilities; or

B. Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the

existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1. That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2. That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3. That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

Identify each area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost and
square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the following format

(insert after this page).
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COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY SERVICE
A B Cc D E F G H
Area Total Cost
(list below) Cost/Square Foot | Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ (G +H)
New Mod. | New Circ.* Mod. (AxC) (BxE)
Circ.*
Nursing $196.45 68,586 $13,474,010 $13,474,010
Contingency $19.65 68,586 $1,347,401 $1,347,401
TOTALS $216.10 68,586 $14,821,411 $14,821,411
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation )

D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies

for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT - 30, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER ) FTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. ¥ s
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Complete the following table listing all costs associated with the project. When a project or any

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

July 2012 Edition

o o
¥

_____APPENDIX A~ |

component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the fair market or
dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated project cost. If
the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of health care,

complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $181,334 $85,451 $266,785
Site Survey and Soil Invéstigation $503,707 $237,364 $741,071
Site Preparation 30 30 30
Off Site Work 30 30 30
New Construction Contracts $9,158,304 $4,315,707 $13,474,010
Modernization Contracts 30 30 30
Contingencies $915,830 $431,571 $1,347,401
Architectural/Engineering Fees $580,270 $273,443 $853,713
Consulting and Other Fees $908,757 $428,238 $1,336,995
‘l\:llo%\;:ra:é?s;)r Other Equipment (not in construction $564.145 $265,845 $829,990
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) 30 30 30
:\(la?;tl(:é?rest Expense During Construction (project $289 460 $136,404 $425,864
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 30 30 30
Other Costs To Be Capitalized $0 $0 $0
gcr:]?;)]isition of Building or Other Property (excluding $0 $0 $0
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $13,101,808 $6,174,021 $19,275,829
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $13,101,808 $6,174,021 $19,275,829
Pledges 30 30 $0
Gifts and Bequests $0 $0 $0
Bond Issues (project related) $0 $0 $0
Mortgages 30 30 $0
Leases (fair market value) 30 30 30
Governmental Appropriations $0 $0 $0
Grants 30 30 30
Other Funds and Sources 30 30 30
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $13,101,808 $6,174,021 $19,275,829
Page 27
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

Related Project Costs

Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project X Yes J No
Purchase Price:  $ 1,600,025 (ground lease)
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

X Yes ] No
If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including operating deficits
through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target utilization specified in Part
1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 2,258,093

Page 28
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

‘ ABBENDIX ,

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:
[0 None or not applicable X Preliminary

[] Schematics [] Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): December 31, 2017

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part 1130.140):
[ Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
(] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the contingent
“certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to CON Contingencies

X Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

Page 29
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Cost/Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding

LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That Is:

35

Department/Area Cost Existin Proposed New Const. Modernized 'Il;s Vacated Space
CLINICAL
Nursing $534,269 0 1,901 1,901 0 0 0
Living/Dining/Activity $10,203,660 0 36,306 36,306 0 0 0
Kitchen/Food Service $483,680 0 1,721 1,721 0 0 0
P.T./O.T. $903,282 0 3.214 3,214 0 0 0
Laundry $209,660 0 746 746 0 0 0
Janitor Closets $68,013 0 242 242 0 0 0
Clean/Soiled Utility $295,098 0 1,080 1,050 0 0 0
Beauty/Barber $404,144 0 1,438 1,438 0 0 0
Total Clinical $13,101,808 0 46,618 46,618 0 0 0
NON-CLINICAL
Office/Administration $391,497 0 1,393 1,393 0 0 0
Employee Lounge/ $106,516 0 379 379 0 0 0
Locker/Training
Mechanical/Electrical $547,759 0 1,949 1,949 0 ] 0
Lobby $492,955 0 1,754 1,754 0 0 0
Storage/Maintenance $437,027 0 1,555 1,555 0 0 0
Corridor/Public
Toilets $3,708,123 0 13,194 13,194 0 0 0
Stair/Elevators $490,144 0 1,744 1,744 0 0 0
Total Non-Clinical $6,174,021 0 21,968 21,968 0 0 0
TOTAL $19,275,829 0 68,586 68,586 0 0 0
Page 30




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD LTC APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
July 2012 Edition

After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
Applicant/Co-applicant Identification including Certificate of Good
1 Standing : 37-42
2 Site Ownership 43-47
3 Operating Identity/Licensee 48-49
4 Organizational Relationships 50-51
5 Flood Plain Requirements 52-54
6 Historic Preservation Act Requirements 55-56
General Information Requirements
10 Purpose of the Project 57-75
11 Alternatives to the Project 76-89
Service Specific - General Long-Term Care
12 Background of the Applicant 90-104
13 Planning Area Need 105-118
14 Establishment of General LTC Service or Facility 119-132
15 Expansion of General LTC Service or Facility
16 Variances
17 Accessibility 133-165
18 Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution 166-186
19 Staffing Availability 187-189
20 Bed Capacity 190
21 Community Relations 191-200
22 Project Size 201
23 Zoning 202-203
24 Assurances 204-205
25 Modernization

Service Specific - Specialized Long-Term Care

26 Specialized Long-Term Care — Review Criteria
Financial and Economic Feasibility: .
27 Availability of Funds 206-224
28 Financial Waiver 225
29 Financial Viability
30 Economic Feasibility 226-228
APPENDICES
A Project Costs and Sources of Funds 32
B Related Project Costs 33
C Project Status and Completion Schedule 34
L D Cost/Space Requirements . 35
Page 31
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SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued i

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good
' standing.

MS McHenry, LLC will be the owner of the proposed site and building. TCO
JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network will be the Operator/Licensee of the
proposed facility. MS McHenry, LLC is a joint venture that includes Mainstreet
Property Group, LLC d/b/a MSPG, LLC. As this entity is funding 100% of the
project, it is considered also considered a co-Applicant. An Illinois Certificate of Good

Standing for all three entities is appended as ATTACHMENT-1A.

ATTACHMENT-1
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File Number 0536007-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
MS MCHENRY, LLC, AN INDIANA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED
ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 20, 2015, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 21ST

day of AUGUST A.D. 2015

. 2675 ) ,
Authentication #: 1523301590 verifiable until 08/21/2016 Q-W M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT-1A
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File Number 0536005-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
TCO JV, LLC, AN INDIANA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED
ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 20, 2015, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 21ST

day of AUGUST A.D. 2015

¢ 18 ,
Authentication #: 1523301598 verifiable until 08/21/2016 M

Authenticate at: hitp://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT-1A
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

JESSE WHITE e Secretary of State _ 0536005-6

08/25/2015

NATIONAL CORPORATE RESEARCH, L
600 SOUTH SECOND ST, SUITE 404
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704-2542

RE TCOJV, LLC

DEAR SIR OR MADAM:

APPLICATION TO ADOPT AN ASSUMED NAME HAS BEEN PLACED ON FILE AND THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY CREDITED WITH THE REQUIRED FEE.

SINCERELY YOURS,

JESSE WHITE

SECRETARY OF STATE

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES
LIMITED LIABILITY DIVISION

(217) 524-8008

ATTACHMENT-1A
40




rom LLC~1.20

linois
Limited Liability Company Act

May 2015
of State Application to Adopt, Change, Cance!

De;::ﬂdrr&ﬂ of s;stnm? Services or Renew an Assumed Name
Limit bifity " o . )
501 S. Second St.. Am. 351 ‘e -
eyt B - - - 8

5248006 1€0016922 —
mmwmmmd&m ' ‘This 8paco Tor use By So¢retary of Stato,
ey Ercruary o Filing Foe (Seo Note): §

check Is relumed for any reason this
filing will be void.

Approved:

FiEe 9 ] _
Thid space for use by Secretary of Statp,

FILED
AUG 24 2015

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

JFP FEE: $§ 150

1. Uimited Liability Company Name:__TCOUV, LLC

2. State or Country under the laws of which the company is organized: (check cne)

O linols (domestic)

& Forelgn (specity): ndiana

3. Chetkinis box O 1\ is a Seiles of the Limited Liabiiity Company that intends o adopt, change, cancal or renew an assumed

name,
Nama of Serles:

4. TO ADOPT:
(see note)

5. TO CHANGE:
(se0 noto)

under the assumed name of:
(® and to commence transacting business under the new assumed name of:

Translormative Health Network

The Limited Liability Company or Series inlends to adopt and transaci business under the
assumed name of;

(8) The above:named Limited Liabfiity Company or Sefies intands 1o cease ransacting business

6. TO CANCEL:
{sae nolg)

7. TO RENEW:
(sen note)

The above-named Limited Liability Company or Series intends to cease transacting business under
the assumed name of:

The above-named Limited Liability Company or Series intends to renew the assumed name of:

8. The undersigned affirms, undsr panelties of perjury, having authorty to sign hereto, that this Applicatian to Adopt, Change,
Cancel or Regnew an Assumed Name is to the best of my knowledge and befel, true, conrect and complete.

cont Is & company Of

¥, Siate AAME Of COMpPany

and indicate whether it ks a member or mansger of the LLC.

Printad by authartty of tha State of Tinols. August 2095 — 1 — 10.C 15,92

41
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File Number 0536950-9

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC, AN INDIANA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 28,
2015, UNDER THE ASSUMED NAME OF MSPG, LLC, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE,
AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 28TH

day of AUGUST A.D. 2015

N ,
Authentication #: 1524002602 verifiable until 08/28/2016 W m@

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
ATTACHMENT-1A
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SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued ii
Site Ownership

Proof of ownership or_control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of
proof of ownership are property tax statement, tax assessor’s documentation, deed,
notarized statement of the corporation attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of
intent to lease or a lease.

The ownership entity for the proposed project is MS McHenry, LLC. An lllinois
Certificate of Good Standing for this entity is appended as ATTACHMENT-2A. A letter of
intent between Centegra Health System and MS McHenry, LLC to lease hospital property for

the proposed facility, documenting site control is appended as ATTACHMENT-2B.

ATTACHMENT-2
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File Number 0536007-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
MS MCHENRY, LLC, AN INDIANA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED
ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 20, 2015, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 21ST

day of AUGUST A.D. 2015

AN/ /¢ f
26 ,
Authentication #: 1523301590 verifiable until 08/21/2016 W—e/

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT-2A
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Y, Centeg raHea ,thSystem Centegra Corporate Office

385 millennium Drive
Crystal Lake, It 60012
£15-788-5800

August 21, 2015

* Mr. Gerry Jenich
TCOJV,LLC
14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205
‘Carmel, IN 46032

RE; Letter of Intent Regarding the Development and Ground Lease of a Free Standing, 98-Bed
Skilled Nursing Facility on the Campus of Centegra Hospital — McHenry (the “Project”)

Dear Gerry,

This letter is intended to summarize our mutual understanding regarding the Project,
NIMED Cotp., an affiliate of Centegra Health System (“NIMED”), is the current owner of the
real property on which the Project is located (the “Property™). We understand that MS McHenry,
LLC (“Mainstreet”) will be the.developer of the Project and that TCO IV, LLC (“Applicant”)
will operate those programs associated with the Project.

NIMED and Mainstreet agree to enter into good faith negotiations regarding the execution
-and delivery of a long-term ground lease for the Property on terms and conditions réasonably
acceptable to-the parties. We anticipate that the ground lease will be for an initial lease term-of
50 years.

We look forward to working with you in connections with the Project.

Very truly yours,

|

A¥tonT. Shepley
General Counsel

ATTACHMENT-2B
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Accepted by:
Gerry lenich
Manager
TCO MV, LLC

Accepted by:.
David Stordy
Manager

MS MCHENRY, LLC

By:

46

Soubseibed. and Swoen o beboce
me WS 282 day of Qug, 2015

~ OFFICIAL SEAL

LESA J. JAGUSCH
§ Notary Public - State of lllinois  §
,My Commission Expires 8/08/2018 }

ATTACHMENT-2B




Accepted by:
Gerry Jenich
Manager
TCO JV,LLC

By:.

Accepted by:
David Stordy
Manager

47

Suloscritaad Gad Swormto
\‘.3&&‘0(& ma i 34"‘5- da_,é ot
ps\.%. S0\5,

e~ Gman_
éqw}\& C“*"@

"""" LEIGH ANN CONAWAY

: Hamiiton County
My Commission Expires
May 10, 2016 :

ATTACHMENT-2B




SECTION I — IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued iii

Operating Identity/Licensee

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois Certificate of Good
Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and

address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the
% of ownership.

The Operator/Licensee of the proposed Transformative Health of McHenry will be TCO

JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network. The entity’s Illinois Certificate of Good

Standing is appended as ATTACHMENT-3A.

ATTACHMENT-3
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File Number 0536005-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

TCO JV, LLC, AN INDIANA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED
ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON AUGUST 20, 2015, APPEARS TO
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT
OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I nereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 21ST

day of AUGUST A.D. 2015

N/
TS ,
Authentication #: 1523301598 verifiable until 08/21/2016 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
ATTACHMENT-3A
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SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued iv
Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of
any person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity
is participating in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount
and type of any financial contribution.

4 ‘Transformative
- Health-of McHenry -
(Facility)

L

~_ (Owner)

Above is an organizational chart for the proposed facility. MS McHenry, LLC is a joint
venture that includes Mainstreet Property Group, LLC d/b/a MSPG, LLC. This entity is
providing 100% of the funding for this project.

The manager of TCO JV, LLC d/b/a Transformative Health Network has an
affiliation with Symphony Post Acute Network. Symphony Post Acute Network has a proven
track record of successfully operating and managing nursing homes in Illinois with an emphasis
on managing facilities like this project. Through Symphony Post Acute Network, the proposed
project is "related" to other Illinois nursing homes. A listing of these facilities is appended as

ATTACHMENT-H4A.
ATTACHENT-4
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Facilities and the respective Real Estate and/or Operating Entities
"Related" to TCO JV, LLC

RenaissancelBarkisouth] (CisremontBHanovenPbark]
| ]
I 1 T
RENTREALTYALLS Remptems kg 0e | STETeoe
o
[[Cwner)
PostActielNetoild
(el R Center
| |
I | | |
PostfAcuteCareXLLE
Owner o & Opeiator/Licersee
{Operator/Licensee) {Owner ]
ilielRark]
RlvinglGenter
(Eacility)}
| 1 | L
Ghev -Ghase mm
vV &5 Operator/Licensee &% Operator/licensee
INoyRelated) INofRelated
(Gwner) (Owner)
JlacksonisquareSkilled]
MuEia Bl
(Reclig)
L
| |
J)5cksontGorpY .
&8 Operator/llicensee,
Related
EoaGalbnd
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SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued v

Flood Plain Requirements

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive
Order #2005-5 pertaining_to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of
the flood plain requirements please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any
identified floodplain _areas. Floodplain _maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov_or
www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a_readable format. In addition please
provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive
Order #2005-5 (http://www.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

Appended as ATTACHMENT-SA are FIRM Maps printed from www.FEMA.gov

illustrating that the site is not within a special flood hazard area.

ATTACHMENT-S
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Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032
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ATTACHMENT-5A

MAINSTREETINVESTMENT.COM
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MS McHenry, LLC 3 @ 14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032
W“‘ .

Firm Map

Map #17111C0208)
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MAINSTREETINVESTMENT.COM ATTACHMENT-5A
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SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

Continued vi

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-6A, is a letter from the Illinois Historic Preservation
Agency’s Rachel Leibowitz, Ph.D., Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer dated August 25,

2105 stating that “no historic properties are affected”.

ATTACHMENT-6
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Illinois Historic
= Preservation Agency

o R e
' . FAX 217/524-7525

Jadll' | 01d State Capitol Plaza, Springfield, IL 627011512 www.illinoishistory.zov
McHenry County PLEASE REFER TO: THPA LOG #001082115

McHenry

SW of Bull Valley Road and Lawrence Parkway

COEC

New construction, long term care facility - Centegra Hospital-McHenry Campus
August 25, 2015

"+ Kathy Harris
. “Foley and Associates; Inc:
133 S. 4th St., Suite 200
Springfield, TL. 62701

Dear Ms. Harris:

We have reviewed the documentation submitted for the referenced project(s) in accordance with 36 CFR Part 800.4. Based upon the
information provided, no historic properties are affected. We, therefore, have no objection to the undertaking proceeding as planned.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as
amended. This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any discovery during construction,
nor is it a clearance for purposes of the lllinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you are an applicant, please submit a copy of this letter to the state or federal agency from which you obtain any permit, license, grant, or
other assistance.

Sincerely,

Potdy

Rachel Leibowitz, Ph.D.
Deputy State Historic-
7" Preservation Officer

For TTY communication, dial 888-440-9009. It is not a voice or fax IIneaATTACHMENT-6A
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

Criterion 1125.320 — Purpose of the Project

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or
well-being of the market area population to be served.

The project will establish a 98-bed nursing care facility in McHenry, Illinois. The
proposed facility was invited to be located on the grounds of the local hospital, Centegra
Hospital — McHenry and in response to State's published bed need, 2015 Illinois Department of
| Public Health (hereafter known as IDPH) Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and
Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services, which calculates a
need for 127 additional beds. This is an increase of 29 beds from the Long-Term Care Facility
Update (June 15, 2015) to the 2013 IDPH Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and
Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services for McHenry County.
This project will provide health services that will improve accessibility for nursing care services
to the residents of the market area, i.e., a 30-minute travel time from the proposed site. Upon
project completion there will still be a need for 29 additional nursing beds.

The Long-Term Care industry has been feeling the pressures brought on by Accountable
Care Organization (ACO's) and their managed care contracts and the Affordable Care Act
(ACA) in terms of moving patients and services downstream with more predictable and better
outcomes. Not only will this project address the need for beds and services within the County
but the vast majority of admissions will come from the Hospital. Therefore, this project will
provide and improve health services to residents of McHenry County.

2. Define the planning area or market area. or other, per the applicant’s definition.

In accordance with the State’s required travel time contour, the proposed market area is
the 30-minute drive time contour adjusted per the 77 Illinois Administrative Code, Chapter 11,

Subchapter a, Section 1100, 510(d).

ATTACHMENT-10
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued ii

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed. as applicable and

appropriate for the project.

There is an identified need for 127 additional nursing care beds and services in Health

Service Area 8, McHenry County Planning Area. This project addresses that existing identified

need.
2013 2018 2013 2018
Pop for 65+ Pop
Market Population Population Growth Lic. Beds 1-bed Population 65+ Pop Growth for 1-bed
fllinois 12,881,000 13,069,400 1.5% 100,792 129.7 1,742,500 2,018,400 15.8% 20.0
DeKalb Co. 104,100 116,700 12.1% 742 1573 10,900 12,700 16.5% 17.1
Kane Co. 522,900 569,200 8.9% 3,064 185.8 56,300 73,900 31.3% 241
Lake Co. 705,900 751,700 6.5% 4663 161.2 83,100 105,600 27.1% 22.6
McHenry Co. 308,500 337,700 9.5% 997 338.7 36,000 46,500 29.2% 46.6
Source:  Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services
population data from IDPH's Mitchell, Mike E. [Mike.Mitchell@Illinois.gov] 08/27/2015

The chart provided herein portrays the issue that the proposed project seeks to address.
Specifically, the Planning Areas of McHenry, Kane, Lake and DeKalb Counties each have a
ratio of population per single nursing bed that is higher than that of the State. The proposed
project seeks to improve accessibility to nursing beds in McHenry County.

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-104, is the State's 2015 IDPH Inventory of Health Care
Facilities and Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care
Services Summary of General Long-Terrﬁ Nursing Care Beds and Need by Planning Area,
Health Service Area 8.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10B is the Long-Term Care Facility Update (June 15,
2015) to the 2013 IDPH Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need
Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services for McHenry County.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10C, is the Microsoft MapPoint North America 2009
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued iii

map identifying the location of the proposed facility, the 30-minute market contour, location of
other area nursing facilities, and zip code areas.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10D, is a summary list of nursing facilities identified as
within the market area contour, their number of nursing beds, and travel times to the proposed
site.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10E are two hospital referral letters from Centegra
Hospital - McHenry and from Centegra Hospitals - Woodstock & Huntley. These letters support
the project and the Applicant's ability to appropriately utilize the facility.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10F are nine physician referral letters. These letters
support the project and serve as an indicator of need for the project.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well
as the population’s health status and well-being.

This project addresses the issues of accessibility as defined in the 2015 IDPH Inventory
of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-
Term Care Services which calculates an outstanding need for 127 additional nursing care beds in
McHenry County. This project also represents working hand-in-hand with Centegra Hospital -
McHenry to provide seamless transition of care for long-term and rehabilitative residents in need
of nursing care services.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-10E are two hospital letters identifying a combined total
of 1,607 historical and projected referrals that can and will be used to support this project. The
first letter is from Centegra Hospital - McHenry which has identified historical and projected
referrals of 1,107 patients and the second is from Centegra Hospitals - Woodstock and Huntley

that have identified 500 patients historically and projected that will respectively support
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued iv

Transformative Health of McHenry. Appended as ATTACHMENT-10F are nine letters from

local physicians who have also referred 883 patients to mirsing care annually and will make
referrals in the same number to the proposed project. It should be noted that some of these
physician-identified historical referrals have also been identified in the hospital referral letter.
As such, the physician referral letters serve as an additional indicator of need. These referral
numbers are high and more than the proposed facility will be able to accommodate even when
consideration is given for the average length of stay within each unit. Therefore, patients will
still be referred to other area facilities and would appear not to have a significant impact on the
other area nursing providers. Moreover, the proposed project is not intending to fully satisfy the
identified and outstanding need for additional nursing beds and services. The important point is
that accessibility, although not fully satisfied, will be greatly improved.

6. Provide goals with guantified and measurable objectives. with specific timeframes that
relate to achieving the stated goals as appropriate.

This project's goal is to serve and provide general and rehabilitative long-term care
services to those in need within the McHenry County Planning Area. The specific goal will be
measured by the Applicant's ability to continuéusly fill its beds and provide the proposed
services.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility

projects, include statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment
being replaced. include repair and maintenance records.

This project does not involve modernization as the project is for the establishment and

new construction of the proposed project.
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LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY UPDATES

6/15/2015
CALCULATED BED NEEDS
Calculated Approved Additional Beds Needed
Planning Area Beds Needed Beds or Excess Beds ()
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 7
Planning Area 7-A 3769 3396 373
Planning Area 7-8 6268 6827 (559)
Planning Area 7-C 5913 5862 51
Planning Area 7-D 2590 2904 (314)
Planning Area 7-E 8247 9165 (918)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 8
Kane 2816 3064 (248)
Lake ‘4191 4663 (472)
McHenry 1095 997 98
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 9
Grundy 268 265 3
Kankakee 1107 1368 (261)
Kendall 279 185 94
will 2671 2790 (119)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 10
Henry 455 500 (45)
Mercer 167 172 (5)
Rock Island 1177 1214 (37)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 11
Clinton 353 357 (4)
Madison 1955 2212 (257)
Monroe 355 250 105
St. Clair 2011 2251 (240)
LONG-TERM CARE ICF/DD 16 AND UNDER BED NEED
HSA 1 242 335 (93)
HSA 2 245 256 (11)
HSA 3 211 360 (149)
HSA 4 305 159 146
HSA 5 227 274 (47)
HSA6,7,8,9 3095 1037 2058
HSA 10 77 32 45
HSA 11 218 304 (86)
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Centegra Hospital - McHenry

+ !
%
' Centegra Hea,thSyStem 4201 Medical Center Drive
’ : McHenry, IL 60050
815-344-5000
August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Hlinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHeriry, lllincis

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in
Health Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of
Centegra Hospital-McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute
services in our-area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and

Services Review Board.

Centegra Hospital-McHenry currently provides health care related services to residents of the
planning area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding service areas
including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this facility will accept these
patients. Because all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that
provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | feel that the

proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that our organization referred 1,107 patients to a skilled nursing facility in
the 12-month period between July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume to
remain similar for the next.two years.

! \)erify that these referrals have not been used. to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

We are familiar with member facilities of the Symphony Post Acute Network and can attest to the
commitment and management ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care
profession,

If I can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

fachd Sebasteon

Rachel Sebastian
SVP and COO, Centegra Hospital - McHenry

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thiseXI3€ day of W’t . 2015,

@9‘,':}\» &/m.w

otary Public
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Centegra Hospital Woodstocl

4
*+ CentegraHealthSystem 3701 Doty Road
Woodstock, IL 60098

August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery; Administrator.

‘Heaith Facilities and ‘Services.Review Board
\llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in-McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

Itis our ynderstanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the. Symphony. Post Acute Care
Network propose to establisha 98- bed aII priva‘te room, Iong-term care SRiIIed nurs’ing fa'cility in Héalth

McHenry in McHenry, llliriois.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services:
in ouf area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the llinois Health Facilities and ‘Services Review

Board.

Centegra Hospital-Woodstock ctirrently provides heaith care related.services to residents of the planning
area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding service areas including some who
utilize Public Aid. It.is my understandlng that this facility will accept these patients. Because all facilities
«do not accept Public Aid of Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that provides services to these patierits
is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this

location.

Historical records indicate that. Centegra Hospital-Woodstock referred 500 patients to a skilled nursing
facility in the 12-month period between July. 1, 2014:and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume:
to remain similar for the nexttwo years.

1 verify that these referrals have not been used to support.another pending project or approved CON
project.in this:sefvice area.

We are familiar with-member facilities of the Symphony. Post Acute-Network and can attest to the,
commitment and management-ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care:profession.

If 1 can be of any further-assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

“Sheila; Senn, P'syﬁ S .
SVP and COO, Centegra Hospitals-Woodstock and Huntley

SUBSCRIBED an SWORN to. before. me
this 21%day of me WG . 2018,

v Dl b e 1

; OFFICIAL SEAL

» JUSTINE ARNDT
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Nov 10, 2018

Notary Publlc
ATTACHMENT-10E
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*.CentegraHealthSystem Contogra Primary Care
3707 Doty Road
Weodstock, IL 60098
815-338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Illinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfietd, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, Hiinois. :

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. it is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 [ referred 59
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

if I can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

seph Emmons, CPC Woodstock Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this 2.5 ay of C&jf‘@ 2 , 2015.

A KERSTEN
/é‘/}M Atse T NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KLLINOIS
Notary Public MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01/20/15
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++; : ) Centegra Primary Care
CentegraHealthSystem 3707 Doty Roud

Woodstock, IL 60098
815-338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 88-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, HHinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skifted nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason,  feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 167
patients to a skitled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two

years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If i can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincere}'.

CW tock Internal Medicine

SUBSCR|BED and SWORN to before me
this 25 #day of @ggu& , 2015.

VANESSA KERSTEN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:01/20/19

A BN e A

Notary Public
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*.CentegraHealthSystem Cartags iy Car

Woodstock, I 60098
815.338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
liinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, llinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, Hiinols.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Heaith Facilities and Services Review

Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 368
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two

years. 1 verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If 1 can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Marcel Hoffman, CPC Woodstock Intemal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me

this 205 *8ay of Q%%@g , 2015.

Notary Public
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
illinois Department of Public Heaith

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL. 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, llinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

it Is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, Hiinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facllities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 15
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area. '

If | can be of any further assistance please gontact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Thomas™ E'Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN o before me
thi day of ., 2015.
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+
+CentegraHealthSystem Cors e G

Suite B202

McHenry, IL 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Heaith Facilities and Services Review Board
lilinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, I 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

Itis our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care

Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skiled nursing facility in Heaith
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

i support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015  referred 127
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Ifzal Banggsh. CPC McHenry Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me
this25hday of M%* , 2015.

%,Q’L» &Wo«u

Notary Public
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*.CentegraHealthSystem Centegr Physican Cr
tcal Lenter Lrive

Suite B202

McHenry, IL 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Heaith

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Ilinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lilincis Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas inciuding some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 17
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Dr. DanielX Huerta de Hathaway, CPC McHenry Intemal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN {o before me
this2S 8 day of W , 2015.
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“+.CentegraHealthSystem Centegra Physician Care
4309 Medical Center Drive

Suite B202

McHenry, IL 66050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Heaith Facilities and Services Review Board
illinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Hlinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lflinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 55
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

if | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely/A dw o

Dr. John Anderson, CPC McHenry internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this?=1"day of W , 2015.

e rrre—
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August 24, 201£

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, L 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lilinois. ' )

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 20151 referred 2
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two

years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If I can be of any further assistance please contact me.
Sincerely,

PPV o
Dr. Corey Black, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thischeay of Ay 4. it , 2015.
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
{llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, illinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-actite services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the |llinois Health Facilities and Services Review

Board. :

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services fo these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 23
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two

years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance piease contact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Prashant Sura, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thisAEB- day ofgzwwt , 2015,
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued v

Criterion 1125.330 — Alternatives

1.

Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:

a. Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

b. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes: developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

c. Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

d. Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The
comparison_shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three vears after project completion) and
long term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE
IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE
ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

This project presents a situation that has become more common in areas around
the State of Illinois in terms of health planning. The dichotomy is that within the
McHenry County Planning Area there is currently an outstanding need for 127 nursing
care beds according to new 2015 IDPH, Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services
and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services. However,
at the same time, the State’s latest available information (IDPH, Long-Term Care
Questionnaire Data for 2014) shows that many facilities have utilization rates that are
under the State’s optimal rate of 90 percent (77 Illinois Administrative Code, Chapter II,
Section 1125.210.c). See ATTACHMENT-11A for McHenry, Boone and 7-A Planning
Area profiles. It is hard to balance these two issues since the identified need for
additional nursing beds is also significantly on Boone County and 7-A Planning Areas

(the need is for 81 beds and 462 beds respectively).
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

The rationale for the need is that regardless of the existing utilization, the population is
and has been growing. For the proposed market area, the 2013 IDPH Inventory of Health
Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-
Term Care Services for the McHenry County Planning Area identified a need for 58
nursing beds with a flat population growth. This was due to the 21.2% growth of the 65+
age cohorts. The new inventory (2015 IDPH Inventory of Health Care Facilities and

Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII) has estimated and projected

2018 65+Pop: | an overall population growth of 9.5% and
Population | Lic. Beds | 65+ Pop bed
Hlinois 13,069,400 100,792 2,018,400 | 20.1:1 the over 65 age cohort is projected to
DeKalb Co. 116,700 742 12,700 17.1:1
Kane Co. 569,200 3,064 73,900 24.1:1
Lake Co. 751,700 4663 105600 | 22.6:1 | increase by 29.2%.  Please refer to
McHenry Co. 337,700 997 46,500 | 46.6:1
Source: Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and ATTACHMENT-11A for the current
Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services

State inventory and to ATTACHMENT-11B for the last State inventory. The table

herein illustrates the accessibility issue as McHenry County has a ratio of population to

beds that is more than two times that of the State and of the surrounding Counties.
Therefore, the alternatives to the project as proposed are limited. The alternatives

that were considered include: “Maintain the Status Quo”, “Establish a Lesser Level of

Care”, “Establish a Larger Project” and the “Project as Proposed”.

MAINTAIN THE STATUS QUO

Total Costs

There are no capital costs associated with this alternative. The true cost of this alternative

is the inaccessibility to long-term care services for the residents of the market area and those of

the entire Planning Area that the proposed market area is part of. Specifically, this alternative
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

maintains that there will be a need for 127 nursing beds in McHenry County in accordance with
the 2015 IDPH Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations,
Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services (ATTACHMENT-11A). Moreover, there
appears to be an inverse maldistribution of services in the Planning Area. A typical
maldistribution is that there would be too many beds in one area. Here, there are too few beds in
the primary market area to support the population. This is the reason the State’s bed need
formula calculated a need for beds and inherently, there is a lack of nursing services within the
proposed market.

Patient Access

2013 2018 2013 2018
Pop for 65+ Pop
Market Population Population | Growth | Lic. Beds 1-bed Population 65+ Pop Growth for 1-bed
Illinois 12,881,000 | 13,069,400 1.5% 100,792 129.7 1,742,900 2,018,400 15.8% 20.0
DeKalb Co. 104,100 116,700 12.1% 742 157.3 10,900 12,700 16.5% 17.1
Kane Co. 522,900 569,200 8.9% 3,064 185.8 56,300 73,900 31.3% 24.1
Lake Co. 705,900 751,700 6.5% 4663 161.2 83,100 105,600 27.1% 22,6
McHenry Co. 308,500 337,700 9.5% 997 338.7 36,000 46,500 29.2% 46.6
Source:  Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services
population data from IDPH's Mitchell, Mike E. [Mike.Mitchell@Illinois.gov] 08/27/2015

Patient access is the issue in McHenry County. When the State and surrounding Planning
Areas are analyzed, there is a clear anomaly of the 65+ population to nursing beds is 233% of the
State's ratio of population to beds (see chart above). That ratio does not include the proposed
project’s 98 nursing beds.

There are no other pipeline facilities in either the Planning Area or the 30-minute market
contour. In fact, the utilization has been declining due to the lack of competition or new energy
into the market area with the exception of Valley Hi Nursing Home (the County home
replacement project completed in 2006). The average age of the area facilities is 30.9 years old.

A facilities chart identifying, to the best information available in the Medicare Cost Reports, the
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

existing age of the area nursing homes is appended as ATTACHMENT-11C.
Finally, with the aging of the existing health care resources and the identified need for
additional nursing care beds, this alternative does not enhance patient accessibility and as such

was not determined to be viable.

Quality

The issue as presented here is about accessibility and not quality. The Applicant states
and continues to offer its commitment to the highest quality in care and in physical plant
environment, but this alternative restricts the accessibility of those in need of long-term care for
general geriatric and dementia nursing care. This alternative does not allow for greater quality of
care for nursing services as the growing over 65 populations will have to seek services in out-of-
area facilities if existing providers do not improve themselves or if more state-of-the-art facilities
are not brought on-line.

Financial Benefits

This alternative represents no project cost and no improvement in accessibility within the
primary market area; therefore, there can be no financial benefits as there is nothing to benefit
from. However, there in fact, would appear to be an undocumented cost. The population, 65+ in
McHenry County, is at a disadvantage. This population must seek long-term care at a significant
distance to find newer or substantially renovated facilities. This represents additional cost for
patients and loved ones having to travel further for long-term care services. As such, this

alternative was not considered viable.
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

ESTABLISH A LESSER LEVEL OF CARE OR SMALLER FACILITY

Total Costs

It is presumed that the cost of establishing an independent living and/or assisted
living/supportive living facilities could be less in terms of dollars per square foot as compared to
establishing a nursing care facility due to the level of regulation and code requirements. To
establish a smaller facility could also cost less, however, it is common industry practice that a
free-standing facility of much less than 75-beds is not financially viable. So for purposes of
evaluating this alternative, this Applicant is exploring a 75-bed nursing facility on the same site
with the same cost per bed. Under these qualifiers, a 75-bed nursing home could cost $196,692
excluding land and a total of $14,751,910.
Patient Access

The Applicant, exploring the alternative of a 75 bed facility is addressing patient
accessibility but at a much lower level. It should be pointed out that the State's identified need
for beds is for 127 additional nursing beds. The proposed project is already under that number in
only proposing 98 nursing beds. To propose an assisted living or independent living facility
would further lessen patient access as it could promote placement of residents in not appropriate
settings according to their medical needs. To evaluate patient access it is important to look at the
population to be served. The McHenry County 65 and over age cohort is projected to grow at a
rate of 29.2%. Moreover, the total and the over 65 ratio of population to beds are double that of
the State for nursing care services. As the project is already less than the need for 127 additional
nursing care beds, this alternative was considered not viable.

Finally, this alternative cannot be considered since the Applicant also intend on providing

services to the medically indigent. The Assisted Living and the sheltered care programs only
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

accommodate private pay and the State’s Supportive Living Facility program through the Illinois
Department of Healthcare and Family Services which allows at least a 25% Medicaid population,
is not accepting new applications. Therefore, this alternative would not allow for the Applicant
to accommodate the Medicaid population.
Quality

The issue as presented here is about accessibility and not quality. The Applicant states
that it is committed to provide the highest quality in care and in physical plant environment
whether in the project as being proposed (establishment) or in this alternative for establishment
of a lesser level of care.

Financial Benefits

The issue presented throughout this Certificate of Need is one of accessibility to nursing
services. This established and growing senior population is at a clear disadvantage, in-terms of
number of beds to population. To provide a lesser number of beds or to not provide the nursing
level of care in lieu of a lesser level of care does not provide the financial benefits. Economies-
of-scale will be significantly less efﬁcient. in this alternative, therefore, this alternative was
considered not viable.

ESTABLISH A LARGER PROJECT

Total Costs

The total identified need in the McHenry County Planning Area is for 127 additional
nursing beds. It is conceivable then that the Applicant explore the alternative of a project of 127
nursing beds. Such a project could cost $24,979,901 excluding land if the cost per bed of the
existing project is projected ($19,275,829 / 98-beds = $196,692/bed; $196,692 x 127-beds =

$24,979,901). This represents an increase of $5,704,072 more than the proposed project cost.
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

Patient Access
Patient accessibility would be improved by a project through this alternative. With other
communities within the County, monopolizing the entirety of the need could create other, more

localized, maldistribution issues.

Quality

The issue as presented here is about accessibility and not quality. The Applicant states
that it is committed to providing the highest quality in care and in physical plant environment
regardless of bed capacity or size.

Financial Benefits

Although the proposed project does not appear to satisfy the entire demand for nursing
services in the planning area the proposed project is right sized. The Applicant’s intent with the
size of the project is to minimize impact on the area's existing facilities. Therefore, to proceed
with this alternative, and thereby potentially impacting the utilization of other area facilities,
could cause negative financial benefits for all. Thus, this alternative was considered not viable.
THE PROJECT AS PROPOSED
Total Costs

The proposed project cost is $19,275,829, excluding land.

Patient Access

The proposed project improves accessibility in a responsible fashion. The project
establishes a service in a substantially sized community with a large number of seniors.
However, the project does not intend to placate the entire bed need nor fully improve the ratio of
population to each nursing bed to a number more in line with that of the State’s.

Transformative Health of McHenry will be an all private room facility with small
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES —~
|NFORMAT|ON REQU'REMENTS Continued i

neighborhoods and hallways. It will be residential in appearance and designed for rehabilitation
of its residents to more independent environment.
Quality

The issue as presented here is about accessibility and not quality. The Applicant states
that it is committed to provide the highest quality in care and in physical plant environment
regardless of bed capacity or size. Moreover, the Applicant only has the highest appreciation for
the other nursing providers in the area. Therefore, quality is not of issue or of great concern.

Financial Benefits

Through the Applicant’s ability to address the accessibility issue and need for services in
the McHenry County Planning Area, this Applicant will have the ability not only to benefit
financially from the operations but the residents of McHenry will benefit also. The
concentration of health care resources on the Centegra Hospital - McHenry's campus is only a
benefit for loved ones, friends and family members and for the community who will be able to
keep their residents and their resultant economic impact. There are many intangible financial
benefits, but there are also those that result in jobs and the additional tax base income for the
community. Due to this alternative’s ability to address the issue of accessibility, its ability to
offer a service in a quality manner that is indicative of the Applicant's related facilities and its
physical proximity and support from Centegra Hospital - McHenry illustrates a pseudo joint
venture or collaboration allowing for multiple benefits, financial and other. For these reasons,
this alternative was considered the most viable.

3. The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

The alternative of the “Project as Proposed” is based on the identified 127-bed need in
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SECTION Il - PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS continued i

the McHenry County Planning Area. Therefore, this alternative is not based solely or in part on
improved quality of care. Moreover, the State has one nursing bed for every 129.7 persons for
one nursing bed for every 20 seniors (65+). Refer to the chart below. This would appear to
suggest that McHenry County Planning Area could require 1,325 additional nursing beds to
equal the ratio of the State in addition to the existing inventory. Providing additional beds and

services to address even part of this inequality has the potential to improve quality for all.

2013 2018 2013 2018
Ratio of Ratio of
Total 65+ Pop
Licensed Pop for for 1-
Market Population | Population | Growth Beds 1-bed Population | 65+ Pop | Growth bed

llinois 12,881,000 | 13,069,400 1.5% 100,792 129.7 1,742,900 | 2,018,400 15.8% 20.0
DeKalb Co. 104,100 116,700 12.1% 742 157.3 10,900 12,700 16.5% 17.1
Kane Co. 522,900 569,200 8.9% 3,064 | 185.8 56,300 73,900 | 31.3% 24.1
Lake Co. 705,900 751,700 6.5% 4663 161.2 83,100 105,600 27.1% 22.6
McHenry Co. 308,500 337,700 9.5% 997 338.7 36,000 46,500 29.2% 46.6

Source: Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services

population data from IDPH's Mitchell, Mike E. [Mike.Mitchell@Illinois.gov] 08/27/2015
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued i

GENERAL LONG-TERM CARE
Criterion 1125.520 — Background of the Applicant

The applicant shall provide:

1. A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including
licensing. and certification if applicable.

The proposed owner and operator do not directly own or operate any other licensed
Illinois nursing facilities. The ownership entity specifically, does not have any related facilities.
ATTACHMENT-12A identifies all related nursing facilities owned and operated by the
Operator/Licensee. A copy of all the aforementioned facilities’ licenses and certifications as
applicable are appended under ATTACHMENT-12B.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated
by the applicant during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

The required documentation with regards to adverse action, as required under 1125.520,
c) 2, is appended as ATTACHMENT-12C. It should be noted that the ownership and operating

entities of the proposed Transformative Health of McHenry do not have any adverse action taken

against them nor is there any adverse action taken against any of the related facilities.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify
the information submitted. including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other
State agencies; the licensing or certification records of other states, when applicable; and
the records of nationally recognized accreditation organizations. Failure to provide
such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal of the
application without any further action by HFSRB.

The above requested authorization for the HSFRB and the DPH access to information is

appended as ATTACHMENT-12D.

4, If, during a given calendar vear. an applicant submits more than one application for
permit, the documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill
the information requirements of this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest
the information has been previously provided, cite the project number of the prior
application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the information that has
been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed. to update and/or clarify data.

This item is not germane.

ATTACHMENT-12

90




Facilities and the respective Real Estate and/or Operating Entities
"Related" to TCO JV, LLC

RenaissanceRarkiSouth)
(pacility)]
]
| |
RENIRFAGTYAL[ S RenaissancelHalstediLL
0156% ‘
{Owner) QOperator/Licensee)
Cliflah Grlan
] ]
| | | |
PostACUtE,Carey (GalifornialGardensiGorpy o
B s ;, & ; o fOperator/Licensee
Related] ; O ke lated
L {Operator/Licensee) - Ol

illelParkl
RiLivingiGenten
| " ]
mﬁ;@m :
Bl (Owner) o ,
llacksoniSguareiSkilled|
INGrsingledliving
(Racility)]
]
| |
- E
INotRelated]
(Owner)
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~af— DISPLAY THIS PART IN A
CONSPICUOUS PLACE

REMOVE THIS CARD TO CARBY AS AN
IDENTIFICATION

REBXOY B
GCBFZTFL3
MAISSANCE PARK SOUTH

25 Se AMBTED ZTREEY
CAGU L BULZE

% : of linots s 88702

ﬁmmﬁimﬁmmﬁmmmmﬁ FEE RECEIPT NG,

il
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P —— DISPLAY THIS PART IN &
CONSPICUOUS PLACE

REMOVE THIS CARD TO CARRY AS AN
IDENTIFICATION

11703714

AEHATSSANLE PARK SDUTH
15935 5. HALSTED STREET
CHICASS IL 40628

FEE RECEIPT NG,
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Jul 18 2014 1207PM Claremont Hanover Park (630) 823-5454 page 1

( LlCENSE, PERMIT, CERTIFICATION, REGISTRATION )

The person, firm of corporation whose name appears on this certificale has complied with the
provisions of the itinols Staluies and/or riles and regulations and ls heraby authorized o

engage in the activity as fndicated befow.

=]
*;T.—*
=
g
LA LR MESEROSTL, Ry #FE R é
§

TEYZA Depanment of Pudlic Health

EXPIATION DRTE CATELO! 5. FUKBER
s fy AR
f_‘-‘ GRS r) 7

LiF1572%08 | 584

LARLSTRICTES 199 TOYAL 5098

BUSINESS ADDRESS
LILLNEERE

Cho SFecET STAVION SKILLTD 8uwidSluy &ND L
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THIS LICENSE 1S ISBUEN AND ACGEPTED SUBJEGT
BPENDED R REVOKED FOR CAUSE ANS:
RULES REGIATIONS.

COUNTY OF COUK,
WITNESS THE HAND
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M S M C H enr y ’ L L C < 14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

August 17, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Ms. Avery:

Please be advised that no adverse. action as defined under 1125.140 has been taken against the Applicant or against any
health care facili_t_y owned or operated by the Applicant, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of
the Certificate of Need Application.

Sincere

David Stordy /
Manager
MS McHenry, LLC

Subscribed and sworn to béfore me

this__ /] day of & g? ,2015

N% ” ﬁcw)cud/

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY

Hamilton Counly
My Commission Expires
May10;2006 |

o ATTACHMENT-12C
MAINSTREETINVESTMENT.COM
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TCO JV, LLC

August 17,2015

Ms. Courtney Avery
Administrator

7\

Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, TL 62761

Dear Ms. Avery:

&
‘ 14390 Clay Terrace Bivd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

Please be advised thatno adverse action as defined under 1125.140 has been taken against the Applicant ot against any
‘health care facility owned or operated by the Applicant, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of

the Certificate of Need Application,

‘Sincerelys”

Gerry Jenich |
TCO 1V, LLC
Manager

‘Subscribed and sworn to before-me
this /7 day of '

2015

ary Public

S N W

OFFICIAL SEAL

LESA J, JAGUSCH
§ Notary Public - State. of lifinois

My Commission Expires 8/08/2018
WW‘WWWWW

Ay 4

MAINSTR E_ETI%gE,sTM ENT.COM




&7
MS McHenry, LLC ) ( 14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

August 20, 2015

Ms. Couttney Avery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
‘Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Ms. Avery:

I hereby authorize the Health Facilities Planning Board and the Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) access to
any documents necessary to verify the information submitted, including, but not limited to:- official records of IDPH or
other State agencies; the licensing or certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of
nationally recognized accreditation organizations. I further authorize the Illinois Department of Public Health to
obtain any additional documentation or information that said agency deems necessary for the review of this
Application as it pertains to 1125.520.(3).

Si

David Stor
Manager
MS McHenry, LLC -

Subscribed and swomn to before me

this_alp  day of A 4. , 2015

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY

Hamifton County
My Commission Expires ||
May 10, 2016

FAAERENIER

- 1.1
TLIVIEAN =T 417

;b
0]

MAtNS‘TREETW&%STMENT.COM
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T C 0 J V ) L L C ‘ 14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032.

August 17, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor
Springfield, IL.62761

Dear Ms. Avery:.

1 hereby duthorize the Health Facilities Planning Board and the Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) access to
-any documents necessary to verify the information submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of IDPH or
.other State agericies; the licensing or certification records of other states, wheri-applicable; and the records of
-nationally recognized accreditation erganizations. I further authorize the 1llinois Department of Public-Health to
obtain any additional documentation. or information that said agency deems necessary for the review of this
Application as it pertainsto 1125,520.(3)..

Sincerely;

Gerry Jenich |
TCO )V, LLC
Manager

T ATTACHMENT-12D
:M-AI,NSTREE\TUI\IO\‘{ESTMENT.COM




SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued ii

Criterion 1125.530 - Planning Area Need

1. Identify the calculated number of beds needed (excess) in the planning area. See HFSRB
website (http://hfsrb.illinois.gov) and click on “Health Facilities Inventories & Data”.

According to the Update to the 2013 IDPH Inventory of Health Care Facilities and
Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII, Long-Term Care Services dated
June 15, 2015, the Board’s website (hard copy appended as ATTACHMENT-13A) identifies a
need or 98 nursing care beds in Health Service Area 8, Planning Area McHenry. The calculated
number of beds needed in the planning area has also grown based upon the State's new inventory
which updated the population projections from base and projected years 2010-2015 to the more
current 2013-2018 and has updated the area use rates from the 2010 level to the 2013 level.
Based upon the 2013 use rate and the projected population, the bed need has grown to 127 beds
(refer to ATTACHMENT-13B). As this project is proposing 98 beds, it would appear this item
is in compliance.

2. Attest that the primary purpose of the project is to serve residents of the planning area
and that at least 50% of the patients will come from within the planning area.

Through the signing of this appl‘ication, the Applicants attests that the primary purpose of
this project is to serve primarily the residents of McHenry which is located in McHenry County
Planning Area. Moreover, the primary referral source of the Applicant is Centegra Hospital -
McHenry. As such, it would appear that as the hospital's primary purpose is serving the
residents of McHenry County, so will it be for the proposed project.

3. Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others)

that attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have

received care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period
prior to submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and
the methodology used, as described in Section 1125.540.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-13C are eleven letters, 2 from local hospitals and 9 from
local physicians providing 1,607 and 833 historical referrals respectively. These letters have

identified the same number of projected potential annual referrals to Transformative Health of

McHenry for the next two years.
ATTACHMENT-13
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LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY UPDATES

6/15/2015
CALCULATED BED NEEDS
Calculated Approved Additional Beds Needed
Planning Area Beds Needed Beds or Excess Beds ()
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 7
Planning Area 7-A 3769 3396 373
Planning Area 7-B 6268 6827 (559)
Planning Area 7-C 5913 5862 51
Planning Area 7-D 2590 2904 (314)
Planning Area 7-E 8247 9165 (918)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 8
Kane 2816 3064 (248)
Lake 4191 4663 (472)
McHenry 1095 997 98
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 9
Grundy 268 265 3
Kankakee 1107 1368 (261)
Kendall 279 185 94
will 2671 2790 (119)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 10
Henry 455 500 (45)
Mercer 167 172 (5)
Rock Island 1177 1214 (37)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 11
Clinton 353 357 (4)
Madison 1955 2212 (257)
Monroe 355 250 105
St. Clair 2011 2251 (240)

LONG-TERM CARE ICF/DD 16 AND UNDER BED NEED

HSA1 242 335 (93)
HSA 2 245 256 (11)
HSA 3 . 211 360 (149)
HSA 4 305 159 146
HSA 5 227 274 (47)
HSA6,7,8,9 3095 1037 2058
HSA 10 77 32 45
HSA 11 218 304 (86)

ATTACHMENT-13A
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. Centegra Healthsystem Centegra Hospital - McHenry

4201 Menwe: Certer Drae
McHeery, il 60050
€15.344-5000

August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Hlinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, iL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, iflinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, ali private roomn, long-term care skilled nursing facility in
Health Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of
Centegra Hospital-McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute
services in our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board.

Centegra Hospital-McHenry currently provides heaith care related services to residents of the
planning area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding sertvice areas
including sorme who utilize Public Aid. it is my understanding that this facility will accept these
patients. Because all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that
provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | feel that the
proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that our organization referred 4,107 patients to a skilled nursing facility in
the 12-month period between July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume to
remain similar for the next two years.

| verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

We are familiar with member faciiities of the Symphony Post Acute Network and can attest to the
commitment and management ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care
profession. '

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.
Sincerely,

Kachd Seliastooys

Rachel Sebastian
SVP and COQ, Centegra Hospital - McHenry

SUBSCRIBED angd SWORN to before me
thiscRi5€ day of W 2015,

v

@yﬂv% . é’m
()lotary Public
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Centegra Hospital Woodstock

+.CentegraHealthSystem 3701 Doty Road

Woodstock, IL 60098

August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
tinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lilinois

Dear Ms. Avery.

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry Gounty. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services
in our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the Hliinois Health Facilities and Services Review

Board.

Centegra Hospita--Woodstock currently provides health care related services to residents of the planning
area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding service areas including some who
utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this facility will accept these patients. Because all facilities
do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that provides services to these patients
is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this
location.

Historical records indicate that Centegra Hospital-Woodstock referred 500 patients to a skilled nursing
facility in the 12-month period between July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume
to remain similar for the next two years,

} verify that these referrals .have not been used to support another pending project or approved CON
project in this service area.

We are familiar with member facilities of the Symphony Post Acute Network and can attest to' the
commitment and management ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care profession.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

(A

Sheila Senn, PsyD
SVP and COQ, Centegra Hospitals-Woodstock and Huntley

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me
this 243t day of &Mﬂit__ 2015.
OFFICIAL SEAL
JUSTINE ARNDT
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Nov 10, 2018

VV L 4
Notary Public
ATTACHMENT-13C
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+CentegraHealthSystem Cantagra Primary Care
3707 Doty Road

Woodstock, IL 60098
815-338-6400

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Illinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 88-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. it is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services tc these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 59
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain simitar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

if | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

seph Emmons, CPC Woodstock Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this 2.5 ay of 4&15‘49 3 , 2015.

/@;@m PorseZs NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
Notary Puoic MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 91/20/10
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*+ . Centegra Primary Care
CentegraHealthSystem Comtegra rims

Woodstock, il 60098
815-338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Secong Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and . CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, illinois
Dear Ms. Avery:;

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Heaith
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lilinois Health Facifities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, t feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 1 referred 167
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincer?',

ren Judy, £PC W

tock internal Medicine

SUBSCR|BED and SWORN to before me
this 215 *day of @ggmz , 2015.

VANESGA KERSTEN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:01/20/19

A BN e A

Notary Public
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. Centeg raHea lthSystem ' g;g;eggy F;l:')r::ry Care

Woodstock, iL 60098
815-338-6400

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
l{linois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Hllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

Itis our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establiish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, iinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | refesred 368
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two

years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If I can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Marcel Hoffman, CPC Woaodstock Internal Medicine

SUBSCR|BED and SWORN to before me
this QS y of CZéj‘ $‘435 , 2015.

Notary Public
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
ltinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, L. 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, {llinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, llinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facllities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 15
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

gntact me.

If I can be of any further assistance please ¢

Sincerely,

Dr. Thomas 5 Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN {o before me
thi day of , 2015.

ATTACHMENT-13C
13




.
+-CentegraHealthSystem amogra Physican Core.
edi n v

Suite B202

McHenry, iL 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Heaith Facilities and Services Review Board
lltinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, il. 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, llinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

I support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 3D, 2015 | referred 127
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If t can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,
Dr. Ifzal Banggsh, CPC McHenry Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me
this25 thday of M , 2015.

%%&

ry Public
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114




s Centeg ra Hea lth System Centegra Physician Care

4309 Medical Center Drive
Suite B202
McHenry, IL 60050
815.338.6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
{llinois Department of Public Heatlth

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, [Hinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the llinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since ali facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 17
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Dr. Daniel® Huerta de Hathaway, CPC McHenry internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me

this2S 4 day of A , 2015.
Nogary Public
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*.CentegraHealthSystem Centegra Physician Care
i nte rve

Suite B202

McHenry, IL 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Illinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facitity in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 [ referred 55
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volurme to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely/é. dw o

Dr. John Anderson, CPC McHenry Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this?>T = day of W Z , 2015.

O%Lﬂt &W
?92 ublic

i NN D
-~ )
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August 24, 201£

Ms, Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Hinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, L 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Hlinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. it is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | fee! that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 { referred 2
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If I can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

MO
Dr. Corey Black, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me

thiscNay of Auglwf , 2015.
. G

ary Public
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
{llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lilinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, tllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 23
patients {o a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain simitar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Prashant Sura, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thisAEB-day of;?'kwm/ft , 2015.

ATTACHMENT-13C
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued iii

Criterion 1125.540 - Service Demand — Establishment of General Long Term Care

If the applicant is an existing facility wishing to establish this category of service or
a_new facility, #1 — 4 must be addressed. Requirements under #5 must also be

addressed if applicable.

If the applicant is not an existing facility and proposes to establish a new general
LTC facility, the applicant shall submit the number of annual projected referrals.

Document the number of referrals to other facilities, for each proposed category of
service, for each of the latest two years. Documentation of the referrals shall include:
resident/patient_origin by zip code:; name and specialty of referring physician or
identification of another referral source; and name and location of the recipient LTC

facility.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-14A are eleven referral letters; 2 are from area hospitals

and 9 are from area physicians. Respectively, these letters propose 1,607 hospital referrals and

833 physician referrals. This requested documentation is provided to the best of the hospitals'

and physicians’ ability especially in light of HIPPA privacy requirements.

2.

Provide letters from referral sources (hospitals, physicians, social services and others)
that attest to total number of prospective residents (by zip code of residence) who have
received care at existing LTC facilities located in the area during the 12-month period
prior to_submission of the application. Referral sources shall verify their projections and
the methodology used.

The physician referral letters appended in ATTACHMENT-14A use the historical

referrals to area facilities as their basis of making projections. It should be noted that the

hospitals and physicians reviewed their patient files, and to the level that the information was

available or allowed, were able to make conservative projections of referrals to the proposed

project. It should be noted that neither the source estimated an allowance for increase patient

load which is inevitable with the substantially growing 65+ age cohort.

ATTACHMENT-14
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued iv

3. Estimate the number of prospective residents whom the referral sources will refer
annually to the applicant's facility within a 24-month period -after project completion.
Please note:

3 The anticipated number of referrals cannot exceed the referral sources'
documented historical LTC caseload.

Even though the health care providers (both hospitals and physicians) are facing a
substantial increase in the 65+ age cohort, the anticipated referrals were not in excess of
the historically documented caseload.

o The percentage of project referrals used to justify the proposed expansion cannot

exceed the historical percentage of applicant market share. within a 24-month
period after project completion.

The referral letters each state that that the referrals had not been used to justify or
support another Certificate of Need application. Moreover, the 24-month projected
referral number is equal to that of the historical projected number.

o Each referral letter shall contain the referral source's Chief Executive Officer's

notarized signature, the typed or printed name of the referral source, and the
referral source's address.

Each referral letter has the required notarized signature, name and address.

4. Provide verification by the referral sources that the prospective resident referrals have not
been used to support another pending or approved Certificate of Need (CON) application
for the subject services.

Please note that each referral letter states that its patients’ referrals have not been used to
support any other pending or approved CON application for this area.  Refer to
ATTACHMENT-14A. The Applicant would acknowledge that there is a potential for the
physician referrals to overlap with those of the hospitals. That being said, even the hospitals'
1,607 referrals cannot all be handled at the proposed facility. According to the 2014 facility

profile data, the average length of stay for the facilities within 30-minute contour is 99.2 days. A

ATTACHMENT-14
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued v

99 day average length of stay would only require 325 annual referrals. Should the Applicant

further lower the average length of stay would only require 450 annual referrals to realize an

average length of stay of 71 days.

5. If a projected demand for service is based upon rapid population growth in the

applicant facility's existing market area (as experienced annually within the latest 24-
month period), the projected service demand shall be determined as follows:

population data from IDPH's Mitchell, Mike E. [Mike.Mitchell@Illinois.gov] 08/27/2015 -

2013 2018 2013 2018
65+ Pop
Lic. Pop for for 1-
Market Population | Population | Growth Beds 1-bed Population | 65+ Pop | Growth bed
Illinois 12,881,000 | 13,069,400 1.5% 100,792 129.7 1,742,900 | 2,018,400 15.8% 20.0
DeKalb Co. 104,100 116,700 12.1% 742 157.3 10,900 12,700 16.5% 171
Kane Co. 522,900 569,200 8.9% 3,064 | 1858 56,300 73,900 31.3% 241
Lake Co. 705,900 751,700 6.5% 4663 161.2 83,100 105,600 27.1% 22.6
McHenry Co. 308,500 337,700 9.5% 997 | 338.7 36,000 46,500 29.2% 46.6
Source: Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services

Within McHenry County the overall population rate is growing at a rate of 9.5% through

year 2018 according to the State's data, and its 65+ age cohort is increasing by nearly 30%. This

rate of growth is consistent with growth in the State and surrounding planning areas. Therefore,

this does not appear to be rapid population growth that is unique to McHenry County. Moreover,

this information is already reflected in the State's new bed need formula (calculation). As such,

this item is not applicable.
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+.CentegraHealthSystem Centegra Hospital - McHenry

4201 Meoxe: Center Drne
McHeny, il 60050
£15.344-5000

August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Heailth Facilities and Services Review Board
llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, iL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, illinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing faclility in
Health Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of
Centegra Hospital-McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibifity to skilied nursing and post-acute
services in our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllincis Health Facilities and
Services Review Board.

Centegra Hospital-McHenry currently provides heaith care related services to residents of the
planning area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding service areas
including some who utilize Public Aid. it is my understanding that this facitity will accept these
patients. Because all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that
provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | feel that the
proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that our organization referred 1,107 patients to a skilled nursing facility in
the 12-month period between July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume to
remain similar for the next two years.

| verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

We are familiar with member facilities of the Symphony Post Acute Network and can attest to the
commitment and management ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care
profession,

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.
Sincerely,

fachd Sebastoory

Rachel Sebastian
SVP and COO, Centegra Hospital - McHenry

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this1€ day of W , 2015.

@%A:}\A . éfl&dm
\/}!otary Public
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Centegra Hospital Woodstock

+.CentegraHealthSystem 3701 Doty Road

Woodstack, IL 60098

August 21, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
litinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lilinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinais.

We support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services
in our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

Centegra Hospital-Woodstock currently provides health care related services to residents of the planning
area within Health Service Area 8, McHenry County and surrounding service areas including some who
utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this facility will accept these patients. Because all facilities
do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending patients, a facility that provides services to these patients
is both necessary and welcomed. For this reason, | fee! that the proposed facility is needed for this
location. '

Historical records indicate that Centegra Hospital-Woodstock referred 500 patients to a skilled nursing
facility in the 12-month period between July 1, 2014 and June 30, 2015 and anticipate the referral volume
to remain similar for the next two years.

| verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved CON
project in this service area. .

We are familiar with member facilities of the Symphony Post Acute Network and can attest to the
commitment and management ability they bring to the skilled nursing and long-term care profession.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.
Sincerely,

-

Sheila Senn, PsyD
SVP and COQ, Centegra Hospitals-Woodstock and Huntley

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me
this 215t day of . 2015.

+vte B s S o N T Dok el
OFFICIAL SEAL
JUSTINE ARNDT
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
‘ My Commission Expires Nov 10, 2018 _

vv R 4
Notary Public
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* Centegra Hea lthSyStem Centegra Primary Care
3707 Doty Road

Woodstock, IL 60098
815-338-6400

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Hlinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Suppon and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 88-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reasan, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 [ referred 59
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

seph Emmons, CPC Woodstock Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this 2.5 *ay of 5%5¢4g 2 , 2018.

/W orsoZs NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF RUINOIS
Notary Puolic MY COMMISSION BPRES 120119 §
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1* . Centegra Primary Care
CentegraHealthSystem Cortegra Primary

Woodstock, L 60098
815-338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:;

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Actute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 167
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If  can be of any further assistance please contact me.
Sincer?v,

ren Judy, CPC W

tock Internal Medicine

SUBSCR|BED and SWORN to before me
this ﬁﬁ" ay of 624‘51‘& ., 2015,

VANESSA KERSTEN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:01/20/19

NANA RS A

Notary Public
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*+.CentegraHealthSystem Cartgr iy Cr

Woodstock, L 60098
815-338-6600

August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, llinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, ali private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Heaith
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, Hinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lliinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 368
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If 1 can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

Plece [fofrme ™

Dr. Marcel Hoffman, CPC Woodstock Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this g’.?ﬁ y of (2,;5‘ ?m,g , 2015.

LShneang Hornetbi

Notary Public
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facllities and Services Review Board
Hllinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefterson Street, Second Floor -
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lilinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skifled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, Hlinois.

I support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facllities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facliity is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 16
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these refemrais have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please gontact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. Thomas T handfstirakaideréd dx YarkeThiemal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thi day of , 2015,

ATTACHMENT-14A
127




o
+.CentegraHealthSystem Centegra Physician Care
egical Lenter unve

Suite B202

McHenry, IL 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, 1L 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, {llinois.

I support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | fee that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 127
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If t can be of any further assistance please 9ontact me.

Sincerely,

Dr. ifzal Bangasph, CPC McHenry Internal Medicine

this5 thday of , 2015.

%% é/mw

ry Public

3,

SUBSCRIBED ang SWORN to before me
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*.CentegraHealthSystem Cantegra PhysicionCare
eqi nter brive

Suite B202

McHenry, L 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lilinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, iL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lMinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lilinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since ali facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 17
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this setvice area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Dr. Daniel® Huerta de Hathaway, CPC McHenry Internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this2S & day of /&'uﬁnwf , 2015.

‘W:W

Notary Public
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*+.CentegraHealthSystem Centegra Physician Care
4309 Medical Center Drive

Suite B202

McHenry, il. 60050

815.338.6600
August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
{llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, Hilinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care

Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health

Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
. McHenry in McHenry, Illinois.

I support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 55
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,/A ém o

Dr. John Anderson, CPC McHenry internal Medicine

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
this?>T" ~day of ﬁ’"“’f’"‘% , 2015.

—rre—
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August 24, 201€

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Hlinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Fioor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a éB-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, illinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

It is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, lllinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 88-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 2
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

if | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,

VD
Dr. Corey Black, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thiselFay of _Auy st , 2015.

90

ary Public

Al
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August 24, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
illinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, llinois
Dear Ms. Avery:

it is our understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital-
McHenry in McHenry, ilinois.

| support this project, as it will greatly enhance accessibility to skilled nursing and post-acute services in
our area, meeting the 98-bed need determined by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review
Board.

My practice includes patients from the planning area within Health Services Area 8, McHenry County and
the surrounding service areas including some who utilize Public Aid. It is my understanding that this
facility will accept these patients. Since all facilities do not accept Public Aid or Public Aid Pending
patients, a facility that provides services to these patients is both necessary and welcomed. For this
reason, | feel that the proposed facility is needed for this location.

Historical records indicate that for the 12 month period of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 | referred 23
patients to a skilled nursing facility and anticipate my referral volume to remain similar for the next two
years. | verify that these referrals have not been used to support another pending project or approved
CON project in this service area.

If { can be of any further assistance please contact me.

Sincerely,
Dr. Prashant Sura, CPC Hospitalist

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thisx¢EE- day of%ﬂ)‘t , 2015,
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA Continued vi

Criterion 1125.570 - Service Accessibility

1.

Service Restrictions

The applicant shall document that at least one of the following factors exists in the
planning area, as applicable:

o The absence of the proposed service within the planning area;

Although there is not an absence of the proposed service within the McHenry
County Planning Area, several facilities have been identified as having restrictive usage
of their beds by limiting access to the Medicaid population. However, there is an
identified need for additional beds and services. This bed need calculation includes the
existing facilities and their use rates, whether high or low. Taking into consideration the
existing nursing beds and facilities, there is a need that appears to supersede this item.

o Access limitations due to payor status of patients/residents, including. but not

limited to. individuals with LTC coverage through Medicare. Medicaid, managed
care or charity care;

Licensed | Medicare | Medicaid | Medicare | Medicaid
FACILITY NAME ary NC Beds Beds Beds Bed % Bed %

Alden Terrace Of McHenry Rehab (1) | McHenry 316 316 316 100% 100%
The Springs at Crystal Lake Crystal Lake 97 97 97 100% 100%
Crystal Pines Rehab & HCC Crystal Lake 114 112 88 98% 77%
Fair Oaks Health Care Center (3) Crystal Lake 51 45 8 88% 16%
Hearthstone Manor Woodstock 75 29 32 39% 43%
Crossroads Care Center Woodstock Woodstock 115 115 115 100% 100%
Wauconda Healthcare & Rehab Wauconda 135 135 0 100% 0%
Valley Hi Nursing Home Woodstock 128 128 128 100% 100%
Hillcrest Retirement Village Round Lake Beach 144 41 128 28% 89%
Lexington Of Lake Zurich Lake Zurich 203 203 0 100% 0%
Prairieview Nursing Unit (5) Barrington 20 20 0 100% 0%
Total Existing Facilities 1398 1241 912 89% 65%
https://Itc.dph.illinois.gov/webapp/LTCApp/itc.jsp

The above chart illustrates that there are access limitations due to payor status.
Specifically, only 65% of the beds are Medicaid certified. Therefore, 498 nursing beds
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued vii

are not accessible. The Applicant is proposing to have beds certified for both Medicare
and Medicaid, as to not further unbalance the access limitations.

o Restrictive admission policies of existing providers; or

It is a restrictive admission policy where there is a calculated need for additional
beds and services regardless of existing capacity, as the calculation already factors in
current use rates and existing beds. Specific restrictive admission policies of existing
providers include: the Springs of Crystal Lake having no Medicaid beds; Hearthstone
Manor having 68.8% or 64 residents with a primary diagnosis of Alzheimer's Disease and
Related Dementia illustrating that it appears to cater to this specialized population; and
Prairieview Nursing Unit has no beds certified for Medicaid. This represents 192 beds
that appear to have restrictive admissions policies. Refer to ATTACHMENT-17A for
the facility 2014 annual questionnaire forms (facility profiles) of all nursing facilities
within the 30-minute market contour for documentation of this item.

o The area population and existing care system exhibit indicators of medical care
problems. such as an_average family income level below the State average

poverty level. or designation by the Secretary of Health and Human Services as a

Health Professional Shortage Area, a Medically Underserved Area, or a
Medically Underserved Population.

This item is not germane to this project as the issue is of accessibility to services
due to the overwhelming need for the addition of beds that are documented.

2. Additional documentation required:

The applicant shall provide the following documentation. as applicable. concerning
existing restrictions to service access:

a. The location and utilization of other planning area service providers;

ATTACHMENT-17
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued viii

Appended as ATTACHMENT-17B, is a listing of the names and locations of
other planning area service providers. As listing of the facilities and their respective
utilization rates are appended as ATTACHMENT-17C.

b. Patient/resident location information by zip code;

As the proposed project is for the establishment of a service, and as a result there
are no existing residents, location information by zip code is not germane.

c. Independent time-travel studies;

Refer to ATTACHMENT-17B for a summary listing of the independent time-

travel studies. The individual MapQuest travel-time studies are appended as
ATTACHMENT-17D.

d. Certification of a waiting list;

As the proposed project is for the establishment of a service and as a result there
are no existing residents, a wait list is not germane.

e. Admission restrictions that exist in area providers;

It is not the Applicant's intent to diminish the existing area providers. Each has
created a niche that it works in. There would appear to be some admission restrictions as
there are a number of beds less than the licensed capacity which are not certified for
Medicare and a greater number not certified for Medicaid. There are beds that appear to
cater to specialized populations like dementia, which is not industry standard to combine
general geriatric and speéia]ized populations within the same setting. However,
regardless of the existing providers, the State has calculated a need for additional services
that could fill the existing providers and still find a demand for 127 additional nursing
beds. Not wanting to address 'Fhat outstanding need is an admission restriction in its own

right.
ATTACHMENT-17
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued ix

f. An assessment of area population characteristics that document that access
problems exist;
2013 2018 2013 2018
Pop

Licensed for 1- 65+ Pop

Market Population Population | Growth Beds bed Population 65+ Pop | Growth | for 1-bed
lllinois 12,881,000 | 13,069,400 1.5% 100,792 129.7 1,742,900 | 2,018,400 15.8% 20.0
McHenry Co. 308,500 337,700 9.5% 997 | 338.7 36,000 46,500 29.2% 46.6

Source: Inventory of Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations 2015 Long-Term Care Services

population data from IDPH's Mitchell, Mike E. [Mike.Mitchell@Illinois.gov] 08/27/2015

The above chart illustrates the population characteristics that documents, at least

in part, why the State's bed need calculation produced a need for additional beds and

services. The overall population is growing at a good pace of 9.5% but it is the over 65

age cohort, projected to grow at 29.2%, that is the driver for the need calculation. The

population is aging and as it does it will have a greater reliance on general long-term care

services.

g.

Most recently published IDPH Long Term Care Facilities Inventory and Data (see

www.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

Appended as ATTACHMENT-17E, is a copy of the 2015 IDPH Inventory of

Health Care Facilities and Services and Need Determinations, Volume 2, Parts VI-VII,

Long-Term Care Services for McHenry County Planning Area.
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued x

Criterion 1125.580 - Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

1.

The applicant shall provide the following information:

a. A list of all zip code areas that are located, in total or in part, within 30 minutes
normal travel time of the project's site;

Appended as ATTACHMENT-18A, is a listing of all zip code areas that are
located in total or in part within the 30-minute adjusted travel contour from the proposed
project’s site.

b. The total population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the most recent
population numbers available for the State of Illinois); and

ATTACHMENT-18A, also lists the corresponding population for the zip areas.

The census data from http://factfinder.census.gov_is appended as ATTACHMENT-18B.

c. The names and locations of all existing or approved LTC facilities located within
30 minutes normal travel time from the project site that provide the categories of
bed service that are proposed by the project.

A list of the names and locations of all existing and approved LTC facilities
located within 30 minutes of the proposed project site is appended as ATTACHMENT-

18C.

The applicant shall document that the project will not result in maldistribution of
services.

Maldistribution is typified by having too many facilities together within the service area

where as the ratio of “beds” to “population” is one and one half times greater than the ratio of the

State as a whole.

The primary service area of the McHenry County has a ratio of Beds to population that

equals 1 bed to every 338.7 persons. The over 65 age cohort's ratio equates to one nursing bed

for every 46.6 seniors. As compared to the State's ratios that respectively are one nursing bed to
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xi

every 129.7 people and one nursing bed to every 20 seniors. Therefore, a maldistribution by the
Board’s definition will not result. Upon project completion, the actual ratio of beds to
population for the State and the 30-minute travel contour is as follows:
: 1,496 (1,398 existing
(30-minute drive time) + 98 proposed beds) = .002982

Population (2013) 501,602
(30-minute drive time)

Total of Nursing Care Beds 100,792 (2014 Inventory
_ (State of Illinois) =.007712* 1.5 =.011568

Population (2018) 12,881,000

The State’s resultant ratio is one hundredths nursing beds to every person. The market
contour’s ratio is two thousandths nursing for every person, thus, it would appear that a
“maldistribution” in accordance with the Board’s definition does not exist.

3. The applicant shall document that, within 24 months after project completion, the
proposed project:

a. Will not lower the utilization of other area providers below the occupancy
standards specified in Section 1125.210(c); and

b. Will not lower, to a further extent, the utilization of other area facilities that are
currently (during the latest 12-month period) operating below the occupancy
standards.

The utilization of the McHenry County Planning area is reported at 65.6%
according to its 2014 lllinois Long-Term Care LTC Planning Area Data Summary. Refer
to ATTACHMENT-18D. Therefore, the existing facilities' utilization is already less
than the State's optimum rate of 90%. So item "a" above is not applicable. As far as the
potential to lower utilization "to a further extent", the State's calculated bed need
addresses this issue. Specifically, the bed need takes into consideration the existing beds
and their low use rate and it still finds that additional beds and services are necessary and

should not, to a further extent, reduce area facilities' utilization.
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Transformative Health of McHenry
30-Minute Market Area Zip Codes

ZIP Code Population
53128 not listed

60012 11,081
60013 26,811
60014 48,234
60020 10,391
60021 5,560
60030 35,685
60034 1,826
60041 8,877
60042 8,630
60050 32,369
60051 24,664
60060 37,586
60071 3,488
60072 976
60073 60,237
60081 9,939
60084 16,304
60097 10,758
60098 v 32,549
60102 32,166
60110 38,998
60118 15,587
60156 28,886

501,602

Source: http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xii

Criterion 1125.590 - Staffing Availability

1. For each category of service, document that relevant clinical and professional staffing
needs for the proposed project were considered and that licensure and JCAHO staffing
requirements can be met.

Nursing care is the only category of service applicable.

2. Provide the following documentation:

a. The name and qualification of the person currently filling the position, if
applicable; and

b. Letters of interest from potential employees; and

c. Applications filed for each position; and

d. Signed contracts with the required staff; or

e. A narrative explanation of how the proposed staffing will be achieved.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-19A, is the proposed staffing pattern by position
title for the 98-bed long-term care facility.

The applicant is an affiliate of the Symphony Post Acute Network. Symphony provides
management and consulting services to its 26 related skilled and assisted living facilities in
Illinois and employees approximated 4,500 full and part time employees who provide nursing,
support, ancillary and management services to its related contracted facilities in Illinois. It has a
high concentration of skilled nursing facilities in both Cook and Lake Counties. It is the policy of
the organization to begin a comprehensive recruitment program for every new facility
approximately four to six months prior to the opening in order to insure that the new facility has
all of the necessary positions filled with qualified personnel. Local advertising in the area
newspaper and at area nursing schools has generally been sufficient in attracting the needed
professional health care manpower.

Furthermore, it is the policy of the organization to promote from within their company
whenever possible which allows the transfer of top professionals in their field to start-up

facilities. The Applicant recruits both locally and regionally for highly qualified staff.

ATTACHMENT- 19
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xiii

The following steps are taken to actively recruit new staff:

1. A listing is obtained from the Illinois Board of Nurses in the geographic area of
the proposed facility. Letters are mailed to announce the opening of the new
facility in the specific areas and the positions that are available;

2. Advertisement in the local newspaper;

3. A special job fair for nurses and direct care staff will be held in the community.
The nurses from the surrounding area will be invited to a special open house and
tour of the facility. A film will also be shown to introduce the Applicant and its
other Long-Term Care facilities, concluding with a questions and answer session
on the philosophy of the organization;

4. Announcement of the opening of the facility will be sent to the area Schools of
Nursing. It is the philosophy of the organization that an innovative nursing
program and a continual in-service training program enhance the attraction of new
employees and help retain qualified and dedicated staff.

It should also be noted that the Applicant and Symphony have existing employees within
the greater Chicago Metropolitan and project service and statistical area. These employees will,
as will the proposed employees of the project have access to paid continuing education credits,
competitive wages, and benefits and pension programs offered. With such a large number of
existing employees one strong focus of recruitment will be by word of mouth by these existing
employees to their respective communities. Furthermore, the management company would

provide opportunities for upward mobility, transfers and promotions for those who qualify.
Regarding JCAHO: The proposed facility intends to seek accreditation by the Joint
Commission within the first 12 months after receiving its’ licensure from the Illinois Department

of Public Health. In addition, the proposed facility will also seek Disease Specific Credentialing
by the JCAHO for Rehabilitation and Post Acute Care.

ATTACHMENT- 19
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Transformative Health of McHenry

Proposed Staffing Pattern

RE: SAMPLE Staff Pattern on 88 beds

The following staffing plan assumes an average daily occupancy of 90%. All positions are listed
as Full-Time Equivalents (FTE’s). Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapies are sub-
contracted positions and will be in addition to positions listed here. One FTE equals 2,080

hours/year.

Positions Description FTE's
Administrator 1.0
Director of Nursing 1.0
Assistant Director of Nursing 1.0
MDS/Care Pian Coordinator 20
Restorative Nurse 1.0
Restorative Aides 2.0
Wound Care Nurse 1.0
PM Nurse Supervisor (RN/LPN) 1.4
Night Nurse Supervisor (RN/LPN) 14
Registered Nurse 9.0
Licensed Practical Nurse 7.0
Certified Nursing Assistant 29.0
Dietary Manager 1.0
Cooks 2.0
Dietary Aides 9.5
Laundry Staff 15
Housekeeping Supervisor 1.0
Housekeeping Staff 6.0
Maintenance Staff 1.0
Guest Relations 1.0
Activities Director 1.0
Activities Staff 2.0
Social Worker 2.0
Admissions Director 1.0
Reception 1.0
Medical Records 1.0
Central Supply 1.0
Transport Aides 1.0
Total FTE's @ 90% Occupancy 88.8
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SECTION 1V - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xiv

Criterion 1125.600 Bed Capacity

The maximum bed capacity of a general LTC facility is 250 beds, unless the applicant
documents that a larger facility would provide personalization of patient/resident care and
documents provision of quality care based on the experience of the applicant and compliance
with IDPH's licensure standards (77 11l. Adm. Code: Chapter 1, Subchapter ¢ (Long-Term Care
Facilities)) over a two-vear period.

This proposed project is only for the establishment of a 98-bed nursing care facility.
Upon project completion the licensed bed capacity will be 98 nursing care beds. Therefore, the

proposed project is compliant with this criterion.

ATTACHMENT- 20

1980




SECTION IV — SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xv

Criterion 1125.610 - Community Related Functions

The applicant shall document cooperation with and the receipt of the endorsement of community
groups in the town or municipality where the facility is or is proposed to be located, such as, but
not limited to, social, economic or governmental organizations or other concerned parties or
groups. Documentation shall consist of copies of all letters of support from those organizations.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-21A are nine (9) letters of support for the proposed

Transformative Health of McHenry. These letters are from Charles W. Ruth, CEO, Alliance

Contractors, Inc.; Charie A. Zanck, Chief Executive Officer, American Community Bank &
Trust; Katherine H. Powell, Vice President, Private Banking, American Community Wealth
Management; Thomas Carey, Vice President, Carey Electric Contracting, Inc.; Lisa Gloéson,
Physician Family Practice, Centegra Physician Care; Michael J. Curran, Co-President, Curran
Group; Jack Porter, President, Jack Porter Associates, Inc.; Patrick O. Morehead, CEO, KRW

Insurance Agency, Inc.; and Michael W. Luecht, President & CEO, ML Realty Partners.

ATTACHMENT- 21
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ALLIANCE CONTRACTORS, INC.

1166 LAKE AVENUE « WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS 60098
OFFICE: 815/338-5900 FAX: 815/338-9109
www.alliancecontractors.com

August 5, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
illinois Department of Public Health

525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, fllinois -

Dear Ms. Avery;

e Symphony Post Acute Care Network propose
killed nursing facility in Health Service Area 8, McHenry
County. :

ith-care pfacement needs in our
surrounding neighborhood and
McHenty and McHenry County.

improve the overall health ¢are sérvices provided to the area residents

An important objective of ev '?éanization in our community is a strong commitment to the community and
residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goa! and have a positive impact on both
social and economic development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction, skilled nursing care,
administration, food services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, social services and maintenance.

It is estimated this project will create approximately 200 full-time construction jobs and will eventually result in over
120 full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse this worthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City of McHenry,
McHenry County and the surrounding service areas.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely

QB

Charles W. Ruth

CEOQ, Alliance Contractors inc.

Subscribed and sworn to me this 5 day of August, 2015. K)M L‘

Debra L. Klein, Notary PUb“CASIt%IX%
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E7American
Community

BANK & TRUST

August 5, 2015

Ms. Courtney-Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
lllinois.Department of Public Health

525 W. Jefferson.Street, 2" Floor
Springfield; IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for-a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is my understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care Network
propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health Service Area 8,
McHenry County..

'We believe that a facility of:this type will help fill'a need for senior citizens and health care placement needs in.our
community. In addition, we believe that this undertaking will help:to beautify the surrounding neighborhood and
improve the overall health care services provided to the area residents.of McHenry and McHenry County.

An important objective of every organization in our community is a strong commitment to. the community and’
residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive impact on both
social and economic development by creating new jobs in the. areas of construction, skilled nursing care,

administration, food services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, social services and maintenance.

It is estimated this project will create ‘approximately 200 full-time construction jobs and will eventually result'in
over 120 full-time healthcare related jobs:

We ask that you support and endorse this'warthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City-of McHenry,
‘MeHenry County and the surrounding service-areas..

Thank you for your consideration.

sincerely,

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KLINOIS
MY COMMSSION EXPIRES 05/10/18

LN AASSP PN,

ATTACHMENT-21A
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August 6, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Ilinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefterson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a'98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facilj'ty-"in McHeriry, illinois

Dear Ms: Avery:

It is my understanding that the Mainstreet Development Grotip-and.the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, -all private room, long-term.care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area.8, McHenry Cotinty. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital

- McHenry in MéHenry, Hlinois:.

'We believe that & facility of this type will help fill a need for ‘senior citizens and health care placement
needs in-our community. In addition, we believe that this undertaking will help to beautify the surrounding
neighborhood and improve the:overall health care services provided to the area residents of McHenry
.and McHenry County.

.An important objective-of every organization in our community is‘a strong commitment to the community.
and residents.qualityof life. Most assuredly, this project will accomphsh that goal and have-a positive
‘impdcet on both social and economic development by créating new jobs in the areas of construction,
skilled nursing care, administration, food services, activities; laundry, housekeeping, social services and

mainténance:

It:is estimated this projectwill create approximately 200 full-time construction jobs and will eventually
result in-over 120 full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you stpport and endorse this worthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City of
McHenry, McHenry County and the-surrounding service areas.

Thank you. for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Katherine H. Powell
Vice President, Private: Banking

KIMBERLY 2 .CRHAM

o 4 o § NOTARYPUBLIC - 51
381 SOUTII MAIN STREET % PO BOX 2786 * CRYSTAL LAKE. ILLINOIS *:60039-2758§ (5 WY COMMEE m&g&%ﬁ%§
10101 ROUTE 47 * [O. BOX 129 % HUNTLEY, [LLINOIS 60142:0129.% (347) & ,
1506 SOUTLL ROUTE 31 * PO, FOX 970 * McHENRY: [LLINOIS * 60051-0970 * (815) 385-5556 * FAX (815) 3855557
1290 LAKE AVENUE * PO, BOX 1720 * WOODSTOCK, ILLINOIS * 60098-1720 * (815) 338-2300 * FAX (815) 338-9389

AMCOMWEALTH.COM ATTACHMENT-21A

Soctnitis awe rf] ved-thivuich Triad:Adviscas, member FINRA, SIPC. Not FIIC Tnsured.. Not Bk Giuiranteed. Mag Lose Vahe.
Adiisors services ¢ fered Hirotgsh Amepican Commanity Wea) r);l bimgm‘m LLE, which i mor afftisted Witk Fival Adviims, Toe.




3309 WEST WAUKEGAN ROAD < McHENRY, ILLINOIS 60050
TELEPHONE 815/ 385-3600

FAX NO. 815/ 385-3671

EMAIL carey@cecinc.org

ELECTRIC CONTRACTING INC.

August 5, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, |L 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery,

It is my understanding that the_Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care Network
propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health Service Area 8,
McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital- McHenry in McHenry,
illinois.

We believe that a facility of this type will help fill a need for senior citizens and health care placement needs in our
community. In addition, we believe that this tndertaking will help to beautify the surrounding neighborhood and
improve the overall health care services provided to the area residents of McHenry and McHenry County.

An important objective of every organization in our community is a strong commitment to the community and
residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive impact on both
social and economic development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction, skilled nursing care,
administration, food services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, social services and maintenance.

It is estimated this project will create approximately 200 full time construction jobs and will eventually result in
over 120 full-time heaithcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse this worthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City of McHenry,
McHenry County and the surrounding service areas.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,
Thomas Carey A A A A P A A
Vice President ’ , FTICIAL sEar

b Mr ,JE ‘1/1 DYK

K ¢
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Elecirical Contracting Since 1923 ATTACHMENT-21A
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STRENGTH THROUGH DIVERSITY

8/5/15

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
llinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is my understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directiy on the campus of Centegra Hospital

- McHenry in McHenry, tlinois.

We believe that a facility of this type will help fill a need for senior citizens and health care placement
needs in our community. In addition, we believe that this undertaking will help to beautify the surrounding
neighborhood and improve the overall health care services provided to the area residents of McHenry

and McHenry County.

An important objective of every organization in our community is a strong commitment to the community
and residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive
impact on both social and economic development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction,
skilled nursing care, administration, food services, activities, faundry, housekeeping, social services and
maintenance.

it is estimated this project will create approximately 200 fuii-time construction jobs and will eventually
result in over 120 full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse this worthwhile heaithcare project for the residents of the City of
McHenry, McHenry County and the surrounding service areas.

Thapiyou for your consideration.

Michael J Curran NAAAAAAAAA A
Co-Prasident " OFFICIAL SEAL
Go-President DEANNE M PLINER

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS -§

RES.082118  §

ATTACHMENT-21A

286 Memorial Court Crystal Lake, IL 60114 p: 815.455.5100 f: 815.455.1093

Curran Group, Inc.
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- ASSQOQCIATES, INC.

August 6, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
llincis Department of Public Health .

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Ficor
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

v

Dear Ms Avery:

1t Is my understanding that the Mainstrest Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care
Network propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health
Service Area 8, McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospltal
- McHenry in McHenry, llinois.

We believe that a facility of this type will help fill a need for senior citizens and health care placement
needs in our community. In addition, we believe that this undertaking will help to beautify the surrounding
neighborhood and improve the overall hea[th care services provided to the area residents of McHenry
and McHenry County. :

An important objective of every arganization in our commumty is a strong commitment to the community
and residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive
impact on both social and economic development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction,
skilled nursing care, administration, food services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, social services and -
maintenance.

It is estimated this project will creale approximately 200 fuli-time constructlon jobs and will eventually
result in over 120 full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse tl'ﬂs worthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City of
McHenry, McHenry County and the surrounding service areas. +

Thank you for your consideration.

| 700 M Hray Avisat
Waoonstack, IL 60098
O 815+ 3348366
Fax: 8{5-334-8265 R !

ATTACHMENT-21A
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Centegra Physician Care
%.CentegraHealthSystem 070y Doty Road
Medical Office Building 2
Woodstock, IL 60098

August 6, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board

Hlinois Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor !
Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinois

Dear Ms. Avery:

It is my understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care Network propose to
establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health Service Area 8, McHenry County. The
project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital - McHenry in McHenry, ltlinois.

We believe that a facility of this type will help fill a need for senior citizens and health care placement needs in our
community. In addition, we believe that this undertaking will help to beautify the surrounding neighborhood and improve
the overall health care services provided to the area residents of McHenry and McHenry County.

An important objective of every organization in our community is a strong commitment to the community and residents

. uality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive impact on both social and
economic development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction, skilled nursing care, administration, food
services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, social services and maintenance.

It is estimated this project wili create approximately 200 full-time construction jobs and will eventually result in over 120
full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse this worthwhite healthcare project for the residents of the City of McHenry,
McHenry County and the surrounding service areas.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Lisa Glosson

Physician Family Practice
Centegra Physician Care

OFFICIAL SEAL 4
DIANNE R MCLAREN 4
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS  §

A ATTACHMENT-21A
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August 5, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facllities and Services Review Board
Illinols Department of Public Health

525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, IL 62751

Re: Letter of Support and CON for a 98-Bed Skilled Nursing Facility in McHenry, lllinols

Dear Ms. Avery:

It Is my understanding that the Mainstreet Development Group and the Symphony Post Acute Care Network
propose to establish a 98-bed, all private room, long-term care skilled nursing facility in Health Service Area 8,
McHenry County. The project will be located directly on the campus of Centegra Hospital - McHenry in McHenry,

Illinols.

We believe that a facility of this type will help fill a need for senior citizens and health care placement needs in our
community. In addition, we belleve that this undertaking will help to beautify the surrounding neighborhood and
improve the overall health care services provided to the area residents of McHenry and McHenry County.

An important objective of every organization in our community is a strong commitment to the community and
residents quality of life. Most assuredly, this project will accomplish that goal and have a positive impact on both
social and economlc development by creating new jobs in the areas of construction, skilled nursing care,
administration, food services, activities, laundry, housekeeping, soclal services and maintenance.

it Is estimated this project will create approximately 200 full-time construction jobs and will eventually result in
over 120 full-time healthcare related jobs.

We ask that you support and endorse this worthwhile healthcare project for the residents of the City of McHenry,
McHenry County and the surrounding service areas.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

LB

Michael W. Luecht
321 Ridge Lane
Lake in the Hills, IL 60156

State of Illinois

County of Kane
This instrument was acknowledged before me onGUEl}Q&} 5 R JOIS by m‘\C\\ Qﬁ\ L. L ue cht.

PAAAAL LA
v/

OFFICIAL SEAL
SONYA L MAJUS
¥ NOTARY PUBLIC- STATE OF HLINOIS ¢
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:1118/17 -
GINN A PAAI S AT A ATTACHMENT-21A
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SECTION IV — SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xvi

Criterion 1125.620 - Project Size

The applicant shall document that the amount of physical space proposed for the project is
necessary and not excessive. The proposed gross square footage (GSF) cannot exceed the GSF
standards as stated in Appendix A of 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1125 (LTC rules), unless the additional
GSF can be justified by documenting one of the following:

Upon project completion, Transformative Heath of McHenry will comprise 68,586 gross
square feet of space for 98 nursing care beds. This equates to 700 gross squaré feet per bed upon
project completion. It should be noted that the proposed project is in compliance with the
criterion as the full bed compliment is well within the upper range limit of 713 gross square feet

per bed.

ATTACHMENT- 22
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SECTION IV —~ SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xvii

Criterion 1125.630 - Zoning

The applicant shall document one of the following:

1. The property to be utilized has been zoned for the type of facility to be developed;
2. Zoning approval has been received: or
3. A variance in zoning for the project is to be sought.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-23A, is a letter from Douglas P. Martin, Director of
Economic Development, City of McHenry. This letter indicates the current status of zoning

which is appropriate for the intended use.

ATTACHMENT- 23
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Department of Community &
Economic Development
McHenry Municipal Center
333 Green Street

McHenry, Hlinois 60050
Phone: (815) 363-2170

Fax: (815) 363-2173

I\/ 1= ;g www.ci.mchenry.il.us

August 17, 2015

Courtney Avery, Administrator

Health Facilities and Services Review Board
Ilinois Department of Public Health

525 W Jefferson Street

Second Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Re: Zoning Verification for the property located at the southwest corner of Lawrence
Parkway and Bull Valley Road in the City of McHenry

Ms. Avery:

The site located at the southwest corner of Bull Valley Road and Lawrence Parkway in the City
of McHenry is zoned H-C Health Care District and Assisted Living Facilities (not-to-exceed 400
beds) and Skilled Care Facilities (not-to-exceed) 250 beds are designated as primary uses within
the H-C Health Care District. '

If you have any questions or need further clarification please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Douglas pP. Mértin

Director of Economic Development
City of McHenry . e
b RS Gttt ra L % S PO
. “OFFICIAL SEAL"

Dorothy M. Woif

: : 544 . §  Notary Publiz o filrio
Subscribed and sworn this __/’ 2% day of £r/#5/2015 3 My c°ri'!,iss“fgr’,°éf;‘}‘,‘§s°g;'}g}§mA _

oo g T
/)

! i
Notary Public
The City of McHenry is dedicated to providing the citizens, businesses and visitors of MicHenry with the highest
guality of programs and services in a customer-oriented, efficient and fiscally responsible manner.

ATTACHMENT-23A
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SECTION IV - SERVICE SPECIFIC REVIEW CRITERIA continued xviii

Criterion 1125.640 — Assurances

1.

The applicant representative who signs the CON application shall submit a signed and
dated statement attesting to the applicant's understanding that, by the second year of
operation after the project completion, the applicant will achieve and maintain the
occupancy_standards specified in Section 1125.210(c) for each category of service
involved in the proposal.

For beds that have been approved based upon representations for continuum of care
(Section 1125.560(a)) or defined population (Section 1125.560(b)). the facility shall
provide assurance that it will maintain admissions limitations as specified in those
Sections for the life of the facility. To eliminate or modify the admissions limitations,
prior approval of HFSRB will be required.

Appended as ATTACHMENT-24A, is a letter signed by the Applicant addressing item

number 1 above.

The proposed project is for the establishment of a free standing nursing facility and not

part of a continuum of care community (CCRC). Therefore, item number 2 above is not

applicable to this project.

ATTACHMENT- 24
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TCO JV, LLC ’ @ 14390 Clay Terrace Bivd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

August 17, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Admiinistrator

Health Facilities and Services Revnew Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: TCO WV, LLC )
-Assurance for Criterion 1125:210 (cy

Dear'Ms. Avery.
This letter attests to the fact that if this Pro;ect is approved by the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board;

for TCO JV, LLC that it understands:that it'is:expected to achieve and maintain the occupancy specified in §1125.2106
by ‘the second year of operation after project completion. Our ability to maintain this occupancy level could be affected
by various factors outside of our control, such as natural disasters, regulatory changes in healthcare, interruption of
necessary utilities, physical plant problems, or other tiiexpected issues outside of-our control-which could have a

direct or indirect or effect upon our-occupancy rate.

Sincerely,

‘G_err_y Jenich
Manager
TCOJV, LLC

‘Subscribed and sworh to e

this_/7_ day of @4_ 2015

b LESAJ JAGUSCH
q Nota Public - State of lllingi

ALSIIMENT.D.4.A
AN OULITIVIIN L4

MA’!NS_TR:E_ETI%gESTM ENT.COM




SECTION V - FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY REVIEW continued i

Criterion 1125.800 Estimated Total Project Cost

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants
responsible for funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a
bond rating of A- or better from Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or
better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed within the latest 18 month period prior
to the submittal of the application):

o Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
¢ Financial Viability — Review Criteria
¢ Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed
the estimated total project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient
financial resources from the following sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be
provided from the following sources:

a. Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:

Appended as ATTACHMENT-27A, is documentation that MS McHenry, LLC has
reserve replacement funds in excess of the project amount that will be fully used to fund the
project. Therefore, the Applicant is funding the establishment through internal resources. The
audited financial statements for Mainstreet Property Group, LLC (the entity funding the

project) are appended as ATTACHMENT-27B.

ATTACHMENT-27
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%
® mainstreet

development | health ['investments

August 17, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board:
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Dear Ms. Avery:

Mainstreet Property Group, LLC (“Mainstreet”) is a managing member of MS McHenry, LLC. This letter will
confirm the commitment of Mainstreet to provide complete funding to MS McHenry, LLC through internal
sources, sufficient to implement the proposed new skilled nursing facilities in McHenry County as described in its
Certificate of Need Application. Evidence of Mainstreet’s ability to provide funding is reflected in the enclosed
audited financial statements and year-to-date results of 2015. Mainstreet intends to develop one 98 bed skilled
nursing facility in McHenry, IL. Mainstreet will provide 100% of the financing for the real estate and development
of the project, as outline in the application, up to $20 million. Mainstreet has the capital in place to-fund up to 50
projects in 2015.

Mainstreet, founded in 2002, is the nation’s Jargest, most innovative developer of transitional care centers and long-
term health care properties. Mainstreet has grown to managing $1.9 billion in assets and has completed
development on 29 properties since 2008, including 15 currently under constriction and scheduled for completion
throughout 2015 and early 2016. Mainstreet’s pipeline of developments and operator relationships continue to

Senior Vice President of Finance

Subscribed. and sworn to me

this 17_ day of _ﬁhg_ 2015

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY |
Hamitton County ‘

My Commission Expi ;
y &2;,"'1%5'%1 gplres ATTACHMENT-27A

MAINSTREETINVESTMENT.COM | 14390 CLAY TERRACE BLVD. SUITE 205, CARMEL, IN 46032 | 317.582.6200
207




MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LL.C
Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)

ATTACHMENT-27B
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Suite 1500
111 Monument Circle
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Members
Mainstreet Property Group, LLC:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Mainstreet Property Group, LLC
and subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014,
and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, members’ equity, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects,
the financial position of Mainstreet Property Group, LLC as of December 31, 2014, and the results of their

operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPMe LI

Indianapolis, Indiana
April 20, 2015
KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited iiabiity partnership,

the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperalive
("KPMG [ntemational”), a Swiss enlity.

ATTACHMENT-27B
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MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2014

Assets

Leased income properties under development ($102,149,123 of VIE)
Land held for development

Rental property and equipment, net

Prepaid development costs and prepaid expenses
Cash and cash equivalents ($4,232,677 of VIE)
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable — affiliates

Accounts receivable

Investment in unconsolidated company

Note receivable — affiliate

Interest receivable — affiliate

Other assets ($3,616,074 of VIE)

Deferred financing costs, net (83,190,756 of VIE)

Total assets
Liabilities and Members’ Equity

Mortgage notes (337,648,473 of VIE)

Notes payable ($36,552,000 of VIE)

Notes payable - affiliates ($2,000,000 of VIE)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Construction costs payable ($15,754,169 of VIE)
Development fees payable -- affiliate ($1,907,927 of VIE)
Financing fees payable — affiliate ($347,183 of VIE)
Management fees payable — affiliate ($224,151 of VIE)
Accrued interest ($1,076,411 of VIE)

Accrued interest — affiliates ($102,474 of VIE)
Distributions payabie

Tenant security deposits ($1,632,248 of VIE)

Deferred revenue (33,616,074 of VIE)

Total liabilities

Members’ equity

Noncontrolling interest ($8,802,033 of VIE)
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

The above VIE abbreviation means variable interest entity.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ 126,334,467
2,011,742
763,335
2,380,617
10,000,463
124,786
450,726
212,191
54,812
27,637,745
435,298
4,265,208
3,708,182

$ _178379,572

$§ 49,289,884
41,030,594
4,344,960
2,303,915
18,293,563
3,498,027
491,088
607,142
1,392,339
422,198
3,479,312
1,850,825
4,179,381

131,183,228
38,394,311
8,802,033
47,196,344
s 1783795
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MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income

Income from operations:

Year ended December 31, 2014

Revenue from sale of leased income properties
Gain on sale of marketable securities

Rental income
Distribution income
Interest income

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated company

Total income from operations

Operating expenses:

Cost of sale of leased income properties

Administrative
Management fees

Bonuses and deferred compensation

Total operating expenses

Net operating income

Other (income)/expenses:
Depreciation
Interest expense
Gain on foreign currency

Total other expenses

Net income

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income attributable to Mainstreet Property Group, LLC

Other comprehensive income:
Net income

Fair market value adjustment of marketable securities
Realized gain on translation of Canadian denominated foreign operations

Comprehensive Income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ 93,415,827
7,848,906
1,257,073
2,098,138

356,657
31,134

105,007,735

71,266,341
2,870,455
947,345
3,198,355

78,282,496
26,725,239

48,876
2,330,435

(1,128,285)
1,251,026

25,474,213

(571,094)

$ 26,045,307

$ 25474213
10,545

(520,953)
$ 24,963,805
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MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC
Consolidated Statement of Members’ Equity

Year ended December 31, 2014

Accumulated
other
Members’ comprehensive  Noncontrolling
equity income interests Total
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 29,525,037 510,408 1,248,309 31,283,754
Net income (loss) 26,045,307 —_— (571,094) 25,474,213
Contributions — — 8,124,818 8,124,818
Distributions (17,176,033) — — (17,176,033)
Fair market value
adjustment of marketable
securities — 10,545 — 10,545
Realized gain on translation
of Canadian denominated
foreign operations — (520,953) — (520,953)
Balance at December 31,2014 $ 38,394,311 — 8,802,033 47,196,344

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income : $ 25,474,213
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 48,876
Amortization of deferred financing costs 699,142
Gain on sale of leased income properties (22,149,486)
Gain on sale of marketable securities (7,848,906)
Loss on write-off of foregone developments 467,785
" Operating distributions received in excess of equity in earnings from unconsolidated company 8,866
Gain on foreign currency (1,128,285)
Increase (decrease) in cash due to:
Additions to leased income properties under development (118,410,641)
Proceeds from sale of leased income properties 24,798,820
Prepaid development costs and prepaid expenses 1,788,423)
Accounts receivable — affiliate (450,726)
Accounts receivable 273,952
Interest receivable — affiliates (355,046)
Other assets 365,855
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 343,434
Management fees payable 138,633
Accrued interest 536,943
Accrued interest — affiliate 1,404,663
Tenant security deposits 1,350,825
Net cash used in operating activities (96,219,506)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and equipment (21,910)
Sale of property and equipment 50,344
Note recejvable issued to affiliate {21,577,288)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 38,775,918
Net cash provided by investing activities 17,227,064
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from mortgages and notes payable 109,002,621
Principal payments on mortgages and notes payable (19,036,443)
Deferred financing costs paid (3,543,121)
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 8,124,818
Distributions (13,696,721)
Net cash provided by financing activities 80,851,154
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,858,712

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities:

8,141,751
$__ 10,000,463

The Company had $18,293,563 and $4,494,906 of capitalized costs included in leased income properties
under development and construction costs payable at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company had $3,498,027 and $1,878,530 of capitalized costs included in leased income properties

under development and development fees payable — affiliate at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company had $49,661 of capitalized costs included in renal property and equipment, net and accounts
payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2014.
The Company had $491,087 and $189,415 of unpaid deferred financing costs included in deferred
financing costs and financing fees payable — affiliate at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company had $9,808 of unpaid deferred financing costs included in deferred financing costs and
accounts payable at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company had $3,479,312 of unpaid distributions included in distributions payable and members’
equity at December 31, 2014.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LLC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

The Company

Mainstreet Property Group, LLC, is an Indiana Limited Liability Company organized on August 28, 2002.
The Membership of Mainstreet is comprised of Class A, B, and C Members. The term “Company”
collectively refers to Mainstreet Property Group, LLC and those entities owned or controlled by Mainstreet
Property Group, LL.C. The Company was formed to develop, sell, and operate various types of real estate.
Currently, the Company is primarily developing senior care facilities (the Properties) which have been leased
to operators. The Properties are owned by development entities which are wholly owned by the Company.
Upon completion of the developments, the Company intends to sell the Properties.

At December 31, 2014, the Company’s portfolio consists of fifteen Properties under development. The
Company also has incurred costs on several potential Properties which are in the pre-development stage.

The Company owns one office building, parcels of land which are held for development, and an interest in
an unconsolidated subsidiary which was formed for ownership of real estate investment held for rental.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly owned
subsidiaries, and majority-owned or controlled subsidiaries. The equity interests in the controlled
subsidiaries not owned by the Company are reflected as noncontrolling interests in the consolidated
financial statements. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
the consolidated financial statements. Investments in entities that the Company does not control, and
variable interest entities (VIEs) in which the Company is not the primary beneficiary, are not
consolidated and are reflected as investments in unconsolidated companies under the equity method
of reporting.

In determining whether an entity is a VIE and would require consolidation, the Company’s
management evaluates the sufficiency of the total equity at risk, reviews the voting rights and
decision-making authority of the equity investment holders as a group, and whether there are any
guaranteed returns, protection against losses, or capping of residual returns within the group, and
establishes whether activities within the entity are on behalf of an investor with disproportionately few
voting rights. To the extent that the Company is the sole entity that has the power to direct the activities
of the VIE and has the obligation or rights to absorb the VIE’s losses or receive its benefits, the
Company would be determined to be the primary beneficiary and would consolidate the VIE. At each
reporting period, the Company re-assesses which, if any, party within the VIE is considered the
primary beneficiary.

The Company has a general partner investment of 0.01% and a limited partner equity investment in
Mainstreet Development Fund II, L.P. (the Fund). The Fund is a VIE and the Company is the primary
beneficiary. The financial balances and activity of the limited partnership are consolidated by the
Company. The Fund owns eleven of the Company’s fifteen Properties under development.

The Company uses the equity method of accounting for an unconsolidated company which we do not
control. The investment in the unconsolidated company is included on the consolidated balance sheet
and is recorded at cost. When circumstances indicate there may have been a reduction in value of the
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equity investment, we evaluate whether the loss in value is other than temporary. If the loss in value
is other than temporary, the Company recognizes an impairment charge to reflect the equity investment
at fair value.

Functional and Foreign Currency Translation

The functional and presentational currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar. The Company held debt
and cash until November 2014 which had a functional currency of the Canadian dollar. Revenue and
expenses were translated at average rates for the period. The resulting realized foreign currency
translation adjustments are recognized in net income. .

Real Estate Investments

Leased income properties under development, prepaid development costs, and land held for
development, are stated at cost.

Cost Capitalization: Direct and certain indirect costs clearly associated with and incremental to the
development or construction of real estate investments are capitalized as a cost of the property. The
Company capitalizes direct and indirect project costs associated with the initial construction of a
property up to the time the property is substantially complete and ready for its intended use.

Prepaid development costs: Prepaid development costs are expenditures made towards future
development. The expenditures are expensed in the period which management determines they have
no future value. During the year ended December 31, 2014, predevelopment costs of $504,311 were
expensed and are included in administrative expenses on the consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive income. Predevelopment costs capitalized are recorded in prepaid development costs
on the consolidated balance sheet.

Rental Property and Equipment, Net: Land, buildings and leasehold improvements are stated at cost.
Depreciation of rental property and equipment is computed using the straight-line method for buildings
and building equipment over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from five to thirty
nine years. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of
the useful life of the improvement or the term of the related lease.

Impairment of Real Estate: Real estate investments are individually evaluated for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If such an evaluation is considered necessary, the Company compares the carrying
amount of that real estate investment with the expected undiscounted cash flows that are directly
associated with, and that are expected to arise as a direct result of, the use and eventual disposition of
that real estate investment. The Company’s estimate of the expected future cash flows used in testing
for impairment is based on the selling price at completion of development. These assumptions could
differ materially from actual results. To the extent the carrying amount of a real estate investment
exceeds the associated estimate of undiscounted cash flows, an impairment loss is recorded to reduce
the carrying value of the asset to its fair value. No impairment losses were recorded in 2014.

To the extent applicable marketplace data is available, the Company generally uses the market
approach in estimating the fair value of undeveloped land that is determined to be potentially impaired.
7 (Continued)
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Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are classified as
cash equivalents.

Valuation of Receivables

Accounts receivable consists of amounts due from related and third parties for reimbursement of
development costs, distributions receivable, and other receivables and are generally unsecured. The
Company’s management considers accounts receivable to be fully collectable; accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary.

The Company’s notes receivable, which arises primarily from the financing of operating costs for an
affiliate are reported at the outstanding principal balance. The Company’s management considers the
note receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is considered
necessary. The Company’s management regularly monitors the operations and profitability of the
related party in order to evaluate the collectability of the note receivable. The related party is expected
to achieve positive future cash flows which will provide capital for repayment of the Company’s note.
The note receivable is guaranteed by a common owner of the Company and the related party.

If amounts become uncollectable, they will be charged to operations when the determination is made.
If amounts previously written off are collected, they will be credited to income when received.
Deferred Financing Costs

The Company incurs costs in connection with obtaining financing. These costs have been capitalized
and are being amortized using the straight-line method over the term of the related long term debt,
which approximates the effective interest method. Amortization of deferred financing costs for the
year ended December 31, 2014 totaled $1,852,406 and at December 31, 2014, accumulated
amortization was $1,570,868.

Leases

The Company received rent on leased income properties between lease commencement and sale. The
office building has a month-to-month lease agreement with a tenant. The Company recognizes rental
income on a straight line basis over the terms of the lease, as applicable.

The Company has executed leases for the leased income properties under development, as disclosed
in note 5. These leases will be accounted for as operating leases after development and prior to sale.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company
incurred $431,713 of advertising costs which are included in administrative expense on the
consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive income.

8 (Continued)
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Income Taxes

For federal and state income tax purposes, the Company is treated as a partnership and the allocated
share of income or loss for the year is included in the income tax returns of the Members. Accordingly,
no other accounting for income taxes is required in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with FASB ASC 740-10, Income
Taxes, which prescribes the minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before
being recognized in the financial statements. FASB ASC 740-10 also provides guidance on
derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting for interim periods, and
disclosures for uncertain tax positions. The tax years from 2011 through 2013 remain open to
examination by the taxing jurisdictions to which the Company is subject. As of December 31, 2014,
the Company recorded no liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible. The Company determines fair value based on
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the principal or most
advantageous market. When considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements,
the following fair value hierarchy distinguishes between observable and unobservable inputs, which
are categorized in one of the following levels:

Level 1 Inputs: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
accessible to the reporting entity at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs: Other than quoted prices included in Level 1 inputs that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or
liability.

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability used to measure fair value to the

extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is
little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at measurement date.

Derivative Instruments

The Company used a derivative financial instrument to hedge its foreign currency risk exposure. The
Company recognizes all derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at
their respective fair values with changes in fair value recorded in earnings. No derivative instruments
are designated as hedging relationships.

The Company entered into a foreign currency forward contract to exchange Canadian dollars for
U.S. dollars in each month from the commencement date in July 2012 through the expiration date in
July 2014, The contract was marked to fair value at each reporting period using market observable
data, which are considered Level 2 fair value measurements, and the change in fair value of $46,255
is recorded in administrative expense in the consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive
income,

9 (Continued)
ATTACHMENT-27B

217




3

MAINSTREET PROPERTY GROUP, LL.C
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2014

()  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make a number of estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Sale of Leased Income Properties

The Company contributed to MPG Healthcare L.P. (Healthcare) (a related party) three Limited Partner
interests (LP Investments) which were comprised of three separate 99.99% interests in entities. These entities
owned senior care developments which were leased to third party operators. The Company received cash for
consideration of ownership of these entities.

The Company and the Fund signed an Existing Project Development Agreement with Health Care REIT,
Inc. (HCN) for the sale of seventeen leased income properties, including all of the current leased income
properties under development of the Company and the Fund, after construction completion and other
requirements are met. Gain or loss on sale will be recorded at the sale date in accordance with
FASB ASC 360-20. The Company sold two Properties to HCN pursuant to the Existing Project Development
Agreement during 2014 and received cash as consideration.

The LP Investments and Properties sold during the year ended December 31, 2014 were:

Gross
LP Investment / Property Buyer sales price
MS Castleton, L.P. Healthcare $ 19,560,000
MS Arlington, L.P. Healthcare 17,845,000
MS Kokomo, L.P. Healthcare 17,900,000
South Bend, Indiana HCN 18,440,000
Indianapolis, Indiana HCN 19,670,827
Total $ 93,415,827

Gains or losses on sales of all Properties are recognized in accordance with FASB ASC Subtopic 360-20,
Property, Plant, and Equipment — Real Estate Sales. The specific timing of the sale of a Property is measured
against various criteria in FASB ASC 360-20 related to the terms of the transactions and any continuing
involvement in the form of management or financial assistance from the seller associated with the properties.
The Company makes judgments based on the specific terms of each transaction as to the amount of the total

- profit from the transaction that the Company recognizes considering factors such as the level of future

involvement with the property or the buyer that acquires the assets. If the sales criteria are not met, the
Company will defer gain recognition and account for the continued operations of the property by applying
the finance, installment, or cost recovery methods, as appropriate, until the full accrual sales criteria are met.
Estimated future costs to be incurred after completion of each sale are included in the determination of the
gain or loss on sales.
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During March 2015, the Fund sold its leased income property in Lafayette, Indiana to HCN, pursuant to the
Existing Project Development Agreement for a gross sales price of $17,503,440. The Fund paid off the
property’s mortgage note of $9,761,022, notes payable of $1,944,705, equity invested in the project of
$641,144, and other net payments of $503,212 at closing to receive net proceeds of $4,653,357.

During April 2015, the Company sold its leased income property in Terre Haute, Indiana to HCN pursuant
to the Existing Project Development Agreement for a gross sales price of $19,386,160. The Company paid
off the property’s mortgage note of $9,969,425, note payable of $1,500,000, and other net payments of
$425,161 at closing to receive net proceeds of $7,491,574.

Sale of Marketable Securities

The Company held 3,075,968 Exchangeable Units in Healthcare and 28,400 Units in HealthLease Properties
REIT (HealthLease) which were all redeemed upon acquisition of HealthLease by HCN during the
year-ended December 31, 2014. The Exchangeable Units in Healthcare were carried at historical cost and
had a balance of $30,638,431 at the redemption date. The Company received $38,419,942 for the redemption
of the Exchangeable Units, resulting in a net gain on sale of $7,781,511 which is included in gain on sale of
marketable securities on the consolidated statement of operations and comprehensive income. The Company
received $355,976 for the redemption of the Units, which is equal to the carrying value of the Units at the
redemption date. The Company recognized a $67,395 realized gain upon sale during the year ended
December 31, 2014 which is included in gain on sale of marketable securities on the consolidated statement
of operations and comprehensive income.

Leased Income Properties under Development

At December 31, 2014, the Company has fifteen development Properties in process. The Company has
entered into construction contracts with unrelated contractors for construction of the Properties. At
December 31, 2014, $126,334,467 of costs have been incurred, including interest costs capitalized of
$6,165,749 and development fees earned by an affiliate of $9,551,605. The Properties are expected to be
completed throughout 2015 and 2016.

The Company has executed long-term noncancelable, triple net operating leases with third-party operators,
of which the Company and affiliates do not have more than a 50% direct or indirect interest, to lease the
developments Properties upon completion. The terms of the leases are ten to fifteen years. Lease revenue is
recognized based on the straight line method in accordance with the provisions of the lease topic of
FASB ASC 840-20. Leases may state rental rates based on budgeted construction costs plus change orders
approved by the operator. Once construction is complete and all change orders are received, the rental rate
is fixed. Rental revenue will be recorded using the straight-line method upon commencement in accordance
with FASB ASC 840.

Related-Party Transactions

The following summarizes the significant arrangements with entities affiliated with the Company:

. The Company holds a demand note receivable in the principal amount up to $50,000,000 to an
affiliated entity. The note bears interest at the Prime Rate (3.25% at December 31, 2014) per annum
and is payable on the Company’s demand any date after January 1, 2015. At December 31, 2014, the
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Company has recorded the principal balance of the note of $27,637,745 in note receivable — affiliate
and interest receivable — affiliate of $435,298.

) The Company entered into fee agreements with a related party for development services, including,
but not limited to, obtaining zoning, the acquisition of easements and installation of utilities, and the
construction and completion of the Properties. Development fees are incurred as various stages of
development are achieved, as stated in the fee agreements. During the year ended December 31, 2014,
the Company incurred development fees of $8,322,719. At December 31, 2014, $3,498,027 remains
unpaid and is included in development fees payable — affiliate on the consolidated balance sheet.

) The Company has fee agreements with a related party provide for financing services, including, but
not limited to, obtaining senior and subordinated debt or equity financing for the acquisition,
construction, and development of the Properties. Financing fees are incurred upon execution of
third-party financing agreements, as stated in the fee agreements. During the year ended December 31,
2014, the Company incurred financing fees of $1,359,960. At December 31, 2014, $491,088 remains
unpaid and is included in financing fees payable — affiliate on the consolidated balance sheet.

. The Company and the Fund entered into Asset Management Agreements with a related party for
services, including, but not limited to, management, assistance with strategic matters, and risk
management. The Company incurs a fee of 0.5% per annum of average total assets, excluding assets
of the Fund, 3.0% of cash rents received, and 1.0% per annum of the total cash proceeds of funds
raised by the Fund, net of retumed commitments. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the
Company incurred management fees of $947,345. At December 31, 2014, $607,142 remains unpaid
and is included in management fee payable — affiliate on the consolidated balance sheet.

Mortgage Notes, Notes Payable and Notes Payable — Affiliates

The Company holds mortgage notes with a weighted average stated interest rate of 3.9% per annum and
maturity dates ranging from 2015 to 2019. At December 31, 2014, the carrying value of mortgage notes was
$49,289,884.

The Fund holds subordinated debentures with a stated interest rate of 14.0% and maturity in 2018. Interest
is paid at 10.0% quarterly and the remaining 4.0% compounds quarterly during accrual until payoff. At
December 31, 2014, the carrying value of the subordinated debentures was $36,552,000 and is included in
notes payable in the consolidated balance sheet.

The Company holds notes payable with a weighted average stated interest rate of 13.5% per annum and
maturity dates ranging from 2015 to 2016. At December 31, 2014, the carrying value of notes payable was
$4,478,594.

The Company holds notes payable from affiliates with a weighted average stated interest rate of 11.9% per
annum. One note is due at the earlier of 2016 or sale of the related Property, with the remaining notes due
on demand by the affiliate lender. At December 31, 2014, the carrying value of the notes payable from
affiliates was $4,344,960.
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Principal repayments for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:

Amount
Year:
2015 $ 13,364,354
2016 27,385,072
2017 3,883,440
2018 44,128,164
2019 3,559,448
Thereafter 2,344,960
$ 94665438

Cash paid for the mortgage notes and notes payables interest was $6,600,378 for the year ended
December 31, 2014. Interest capitalized amounted to $7,114,174, including amortization of deferred
financing costs of $1,153,264, during the year ended December 31, 2014.

Rental Property and Equipment

Rental property and equipment consists of office buildings and leasehold improvements of $1,056,456 less
accumulated depreciation of $293,121 at December 31, 2014. For the year ended December 31, 2014,
depreciation expense totaled $48,876.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company deposits its cash in financial institutions. At times, deposits may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Other Assets and Deferred Revenue

The Company and the Fund have entered into various economic incentive agreements with state and local
governments, including tax increment financing bonds, tax abatements, and other incentives. At
December 31, 2014, the discounted value of the outstanding incentives was $4,179,381.

Commitments

The Company guaranteed an unsecured line of credit borrowing from a commercial bank by a related party.
The borrowing has a maximum principal balance of $1,500,000, bears variable interest at the Prime Rate
plus 0.50% (3.75% at December 31, 2014) per annum and had an outstanding principal balance of $1,500,000
at December 31, 2014. The guarantee was made to ensure the related party was able to obtain the borrowing
which enhances management of the related party’s working capital. The guarantee is for the entire term of
the loan, which matures in 2015, The Company has guaranteed the entire balance of the borrowing, resulting
in a maximum amount of undiscounted payments the Company would have to make in default of $1,500,000.
During March 2015, the related party paid off and terminated its revolving line of credit and obtained a
revolving line of credit with the same financial institution with a maximum principal balance of $5,000,000,
maturity in May 2017, and interest rate of the Prime Rate plus 0.50% per annum. The Company has
guaranteed the entire balance of the borrowing.
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The Company guaranteed a term loan secured by seven senior care facilities from a commercial bank by a
related party. The borrowing bears interest at Libor plus 2.75% (2.91% at December 31, 2014) per annum,
and has an outstanding principal balance of $19,800,000 at December 31, 2014. The guarantee was made to
ensure the related party was able to obtain financing for acquisition and investment in senior care facilities.
The guarantee is for the entire term of the loan, which matures in 2019. The Company has guaranteed the
entire balance of the borrowing, resulting in a maximum amount of undiscounted payments the Company
would have to make in default of $19,800,000.

The Company regularly monitors the financial performance of the related parties and the valuation of
underlying collateral assets. The term loan is secured by various real estate assets, which have fair values in
excess of the related outstanding principal balances. The fair value of the guarantees is $0 due to the remote
likelihood of payment under the guarantee and valuation of the underlying collateral assets above the loan
amounts, as applicable. No amounts have been accrued as a loss contingency related to these guarantees
because payment by the Company is not probable.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the balance sheet date through April 20, 2015 the date
at which the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued, and, other than as disclosed above,
determined that there are no additional items to disclose.
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Mainstreet Property Group
Balance Sheet

6/30/2015

L.eased income properties under development 135,787,349
Land held for development 1,594,835
Accounts receivables 4,341,091
Prepaid development costs 4,964,170
Cash - development 21,700,627
Cash - corporate 6,705,465
Debt service and interest reserve cash 124,864
Marketable securities 300
Notes receivable 35,562,943
Due from Affiliates 303,129
Other current assets 999,603
Deferred financing costs, net 3,253,923
Total assets 215,338,299
Accrued interest 1,561,080
Mortgage notes 56,440,764
Notes payable - development 37,211,811
Notes payable - corporate 1,354,830
Accounts payable 6,739,630
Construction payables 19,575,997

Due to Affiliates -
Development fees payable 180,336
Tenant security deposits 1,077,194
Deferred revenue 4,214,573
Total liabilities 128,356,215
Members' equity ' 61,841,410
Noncontrolling interest 25,140,674
Total equity 86,982,084
Total liabilities and Members' equity 215,338,299
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SECTION V - FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY REVIEW continued ii

Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project

funding or guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of
participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better.
2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through

internal sources.

3. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured
or anticipated to be insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance
Association Inc.) or equivalent.

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter

of credit from an A rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided.

As the proposed project meets item 2 above of the Financial Viability Waiver, this item is

not germane.
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SECTION V - FINANCIAL AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY REVIEW  continued iii

Economic Feasibility

A.

Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the

following:

1. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with
cash and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received
pledge receipts and funded depreciation; or

Appended as ATTACHMENT-30A, is a letter from the owner addressing
reasonableness of financing arrangements.

Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions_of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following. as applicable:

Appended as ATTACHMENT-30B, is a letter from the Owner addressing that the
project is being funded completely with internal resources and does not require financing.

Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per
equivalent patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal vear at target utilization but
no more than two vears following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated
costs of salaries, benefits and supplies for the service.

Salaries $7,903,455
Benefits $1,659,725
Supplies $849,560
Patient Days @ 90% ‘ 32,193
Total/Operating Cost/PT Day $10,412,740 $323.45

Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per
equivalent patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two

years following project completion.

Depreciation $685,000 |
Interest Expense $720,000

Amortization $27,000

Patient Days @ 90% 32,193
Total/Operating Cost/PT Day $1,432,000 $44.48
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MS McHenry, LLC 4 14390 Clay Terrace Bivd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

August 20, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator ‘

Iilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

RE:  Certificate of Need Application for MS McHenry, LLC;
reasonableness of financing arrangements

Dear Ms. Avery:

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash and
equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and
funded depreciation; or

2. That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A A portion or-all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 1.5 times for LTC
facilities; or

B. Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the existing
‘investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a
60-day period.

Board Memben’ Ofﬁcer
David Stordy

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this o day of AaLo?olb

ch ﬁnn égﬂawaur

tufé of Notary

Seal _ »_
LEIGH ANN CONAWAY ‘
Hamilton County

My Commission Expires
May 10, 2016
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MS McHenry, LLC ’ ( 14390 Clay Terrace Blvd, Suite 205, Carmel, IN 46032

August 20, 2015

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Iilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

RE: Certificate of Need Co-Application for MS McHenry, LL.C ;
conditions funding through internal sources

Dear Ms. Avery:

The total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total through internal sources with cash and
equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge receipts and funded depreciation.

Board Mémber'o( Mficer -
David Stordy

Notarization: _

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 0 dayof  Aug. Jois
——“ , )

LEIGH ANN CONAWAY
Hamilton County

My Commission Expires

May 10, 2016
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MAINSTREETIMYESTMENT.COM




